
WATER ‘101’ 
    

Authority Board Workshop 
October 4, 2017 



Regional Wholesale provider of drinking 
water within 4 Counties:  
• Charlotte County 
• DeSoto County 
• Manatee County 
• Sarasota County 

Created in 1981 

• Interlocal Agreement (2005) 

• Master Water Supply Contract 
(Amended 2015) 

• Peace River Facility 

– Acquired from GDU in 
1991 

– Expanded to 51 MGD 
capacity 

• Regional Transmission System 

– 70 Miles large diameter 
pipelines 

– Emergency Interconnects 

PRMRWSA – Who We Are! 



PRMRWSA – Who We Will Be! 

Year 2035 

• Integrated Regional Water 
Supply Plan - 2015 

• Sustainable water supplies 

• Multiple interconnected 
sources 

• Additional 25 MGD of supply 

• 114 Miles transmission 
pipelines 

Regional Wholesale provider of drinking 
water within 4 Counties:  
• Charlotte County 
• DeSoto County 
• Manatee County 
• Sarasota County 



Agenda 

1. Workshop Purpose and Objective 

2. Strategic Plan 

3. Water Resources Act [Chapter 373, Florida Statutes] 

4. Authority Governing Documents 

a) 2nd Amended Interlocal Agreement Creating the Authority (2005) 

b) Master Water Supply Contract (2005; Amended 2015) 

5. Authority Infrastructure 

a) Peace River Facility 

b) Regional Transmission System 

6. Water Supply Master Plan 

7. 20 Year CIP 

8. Board Discussion/Issues 



1.  Workshop Purpose and Objective 



6 

Workshop Purpose and Objective 

Strategic 
Plan 

Business 
Plan 

Budget 

Create Business Plan: 

Identify issues for development of 
Business Plan to move forward with 
strategic objectives and initiatives. 



2.  Strategic Plan 



• Strategic Plan adopted in 2014, revised in 
2017. 

• Mission of the Authority 

 ‘to provide the region with a sufficient, 
high quality, safe drinking water supply 
that is reliable, sustainable and 
protective of our natural resources now 
and into the future.’ 

• Vision of the Authority 

 ‘through cooperation and collaboration 
the Authority and its members shall 
create, maintain and expand a 
sustainable, interconnected regional 
water supply system.’ 

 

Strategic Plan 



Strategic Plan 

Cooperation and Collaboration 

•  Maintaining a strong spirit of cooperation and addressing regional water supply needs through 
 the leadership of the Authority and its member governments. 

•  The Authority will seek to develop a significant, constructive role for all local governments in 
 regional water supply planning and management. 

Regionalization and Diversification 

•  The long-term aim of the Authority is to forge a system that is environmentally sensitive and 
 sustainable, highly interconnected, diversified and affordable. 

•  The Authority will work with its members and water providers in the region to further diversify 
 supplies, integrate additional water supplies into the Authority’s regional system, and protect 
 and enhance water-dependent natural resources. 

Financial Stability 

• The Authority will maintain financial policies to assure its financial stability while providing 
affordable water rates that are fair and equitable. 

Water Advocacy 

•  The Authority will be a leader for water advocacy through participation in legislative water 
 policy and environmental stewardship for water source, water supply and resource protection. 



3.  Water Resources Act [Chapter 373 Florida Statutes] 



Water Resources Act 

Provides for the creation of Regional Water Supply Authorities: 

• Section 373.713, Florida Statutes 

• Purpose:  ‘…developing, recovering, storing and supplying water for municipal 
purposes in such a manner as will give priority to reducing adverse environmental 
effects of excessive or improper withdrawals of water from concentrated areas.’ 

• Can not engage in local water distribution 

• Created via interlocal agreement and governed in accordance with the 
agreement as an independent special district of the state created pursuant to 
Chapter 163.01, Florida Statutes. 

• Secretary of the Florida Department of Environmental Protection must approve 
the creation of a Regional Water Supply Authority. 



4.  Authority Governing Documents 



1982 

Authority  
Created 

1984  

Authority 
Recreated 

1991 

First Amended 
Interlocal 

Agreement 

1995 

Amended PRO 
Water Supply 

Contract 

2005 

Second Amended 
Interlocal 

Agreement 

2015 

Second Amended 
Master Water 

Supply Contract 

Original Members: 
• Charlotte County 
• DeSoto County 
• Manatee County 
• Sarasota County 
• Hardee County 

Hardee County 
Withdraws 

Acquisition of 
PRF from GDU 
 
Peace River  
Water Supply 
Contract 

Master Water 
Supply Contract 

Governance Timeline 

Authority Governing Documents 

Customers are: 
• Char. Co. 
• DeSoto Co. 
• North Port 

PRO On-Line 
Sarasota Co. 
a Customer 

 
REP On-Line 
 

1991 Rebuild 
On-Line 



0

5

10

15

20

25

30

A
ve

ra
ge

 D
ay

 D
el

iv
er

y,
 M

G
D

 

Peace River Facility 
Average Day Delivery 

PRO In-Service 

REP In-Service 

Expansion Timeline 

Authority Governing Documents 



• Members are four counties 

a) Charlotte County 

b) DeSoto County 

c) Manatee County 

d) Sarasota County 

• All members equal – one member, one vote 

• Grants a preferential right to the four counties and City of North Port to purchase 
water from the Authority 

• Establishes two classifications of customers 

a) Water Allocation based Customer 

b) Exclusive Provider Customer 

• Host jurisdiction consent for new water facilities 

• New member by unanimous vote of the Authority Board 

Second Amended Interlocal Agreement Creating the Authority (2005) 

Authority Governing Documents 



• Customers are four member counties and City of North Port. 

• Supersedes all prior water supply contracts. 

• Provides the foundation for all future water supply projects. 

• Identifies DeSoto County as an ‘Exclusive Provider Customer’. 

• Establishes water allocations by Customer [Exhibit B]. 

• Establishes debt service by existing cost centers [Peace River Facility and Regional 
Transmission System]. 

• Debt service cost for new water supply sources to be combined with REP debt 
service cost for the common debt service cost in the water rate. 

• Provides for Authority to maintain capacity in Authority facilities. 

• Creates a planning process – Annual submittal [January]. 

a) 20 year demand projection 

b) 7 year commitment [MWSC Exhibit C] 

• Establishes ‘Pool Water’ for transfer of water between customers. 

Master Water Supply Contract (2005; Amended 2015) 

Authority Governing Documents 



Fiscal 
Year 

Charlotte 
County 

DeSoto 
County 

Sarasota 
County 

North Port 
Total 

FY 05 12.525 0.535 3.048 1.192 17.300 

FY 06 12.758 0.550 3.500 1.192 18.000 

FY 07 12.758 0.550 3.500 1.192 18.000 

FY 08 12.758 0.550 3.500 1.192 18.000 

FY 09 13.895 0.593 6.808 1.705 23.001 

FY 10 15.031 0.635 10.116 2.218 28.000 

FY 11 16.100 0.675 13.225 2.700 32.700 

FY 12 16.100 0.675 13.225 2.700 32.700 

FY 13 16.100 0.675 13.225 2.700 32.700 

FY 14 16.100 0.675 13.225  2.700 32.700 

FY 15 16.100 0.675 13.225 2.700 32.700 

FY 16 16.100 0.675 15.060 2.865 34.700 

Future Years 16.100 0.675 15.060 2.865 34.700 

17 Values in million gallons per day (MGD) 

Exhibit B Water Allocations [Average Annual] 

Authority Governing Documents 



Fiscal 
Year 

Charlotte 
County 

DeSoto 
County 

Manatee 
County 

Sarasota 
County 

North Port 
Total 

FY 2015 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 

FY 2016 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 

FY 2017 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 

FY 2018 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 

FY 2019 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 

FY 2020 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 

FY 2021 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 

FY 2022 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 

18 

Values in million gallons per day (MGD) 

Exhibit C New Water Supply Demands [Average Annual Day] 

Authority Governing Documents 



• Pipeline agreements together with the Master Water Supply Contract for 
individual pipeline projects. 

• The Authority maintains complete ownership of pipelines – allocates hydraulic 
capacity entitlement to Customers. 

• All rates are governed by the Master Water Supply Contract. 

• Master Water Supply Contract ‘Base Rate Charge’ includes the hydraulic capacity 
entitlement cost of each pipeline. 

 

Transmission Pipelines 

Authority Governing Documents 



Resolution 2005-08 
Rate Setting Methodology  

20 

Authority Governing Documents 



 

Debt Service 

(Water Supply) 

 

1991 Acquisition 

(12 MGD) 

Peace River Option 

(6 MGD) 

Regional Expansion Program 

(14.7 MGD) 

1991 Rebuild Capacity Increase 

(2.0 MGD) 

Debt Service 

(Pipelines) 

1991 Acquisition 

[36-Inch RTS] 

Carlton WTP Interconnect 

Kings Highway RTS 

DeSoto U.S 17 Interconnect 

Phase 1A Interconnect 

Phase 3A Interconnect 

Phase 2 Interconnect 

O&M 

Unitary Rate 

Pro-Rata Water Allocation 

21 

Cost Centers 

Authority Governing Documents 



• Peace River Facility expansion to 51 MGD and 6 BG Reservoir 

a) Water Allocation Shift = Cost Shift 

 

 

 

 

• Regional Pipelines Constructed and In-Service 

a) Phase 1A connecting Punta Gorda system 

b) Phase 2 to North Port and Charlotte County systems 

c) Phase 3A extending the Sarasota County system 

d) Englewood/CCU interconnect 

e) Sarasota/North Port interconnect 

f) Authority retains hydraulic capacity in pipelines. 

• Integrated Regional Water Supply Master Plan adopted. 

• Strategic Plan updated with goals & initiatives. 

1991 
Post PRO 

[2002] 
Post REP 
[2009] 

Post Rebuild 

Charlotte County 
DeSoto County 
Sarasota County 
City of North Port 

89.7% 
  0.4% 

 
10.0% 

70.9% 
  3.0% 
19.4% 
  6.7% 

49.2% 
  0.2% 
40.4% 
  8.3% 

46.4% 
  1.9% 
43.4% 
  8.3% 

Changes Since MWSC 2005 

Authority Governing Documents 



5.  Authority Infrastructure 



Peace River Facility/Storage Facilities 

River Pumping Capacity:  120 MGD 

Reservoir No. 2:  6 Billion Gallons 

Reservoir No. 1:  0.5 Billion Gallons 

Treatment Capacity:  51 MGD 

ASR System:  21 Wells 

Existing Regional System 



Treated Water Storage 

Peace 

River 

Water Treatment Plant 

Raw Water 
Storage Reservoir 

 

Potable  

Water ASR Wells 

Demand 

 Water Transmission 

Existing Regional System 

Peace River Facility Flow Schematic 



Existing Regional System 

Charlotte 
16.1 

DeSoto 
0.7 

North Port 
2.9 

Sarasota 
15.1 

PRF Water Allocations 

Total Allocated Capacity:  34.7 MGD 



27 



28 

Charlotte 
3.2 

DeSoto 
0.8 

PRMRWSA 
34.7 

Manatee 
52.0 

North Port 
3.3 

Sarasota 
10.5 

Charlotte 
0.4 

DeSoto 
0.3 

PRMRWSA 
26.0 

Manatee 
38.8 

North Port 
1.7 

Sarasota 
1.5 

Water Supply Production FY 2016 Water Supply Permitted Capacities 

Existing Regional System 

Total Water Production:  69 MGD Total Permitted Capacity:  104 MGD 



Existing Regional System 

PRMRWSA 
10.4 MGD 

Self Supply 
0.4 MGD 

Charlotte County Utilities - Source of Supply FY 2016 



Existing Regional System 

PRMRWSA 
0.7 MGD 

Self Supply 
0.3 GD 

DeSoto County Utilities - Source of Supply FY 2016 



Existing Regional System 

Self Supply 
31.2 MGD 

Manatee County Utilities - Source of Supply FY 2016 



Existing Regional System 

PRMRWSA 
13.5 MGD 

Self Supply 
1.5 MGD 

Import 
4.2 MGD 

Sarasota County Utilities - Source of Supply FY 2016 



Existing Regional System 

PRMRWSA 
1.4 MGD 

Self Supply 
1.7 MGD 

City of North Port Utilities - Source of Supply FY 2016 



Total 
Customer 

Investment 

Charlotte 
County 

DeSoto 
County 

Sarasota 
County 

Manatee 
County 

North Port 

Water Supply 
Pipelines 
 

Total 

$ 225 M 
$   50 M 

  
$ 275 M 

$ 79 M 
$ 13 M 

 
$ 92 M 

$ 5    M 
$ 0.2 M 

 
$ 5.2 M 

$ 122 M 
$   27 M 

 
$ 149 M 

$ 0 M 
$ 0 M 

 
$ 0 M 

$ 19 M 
$ 10 M 

 
$ 29 M 

Water Allocation 34.7 MGD 16.10 MGD 0.675 MGD 15.06 MGD 0.00 MGD 2.865 MGD 

Infrastructure Investment 

Existing Regional System 



6.  Water Supply Master Plan 



• Executive Summary 

• Introduction 

• Demand Projections 

• Existing Water Supply Capacity 

• Water Surpluses & Deficits 

• Conservation 

• Potential Sources of Supply 

• Opportunities to Share Excess Capacity 

• System Interconnects 

• System Water Quality Maintenance 

• Source Water Protection 

36 

Integrated Regional Water Supply Plan 2015 





0

20

40

60

80

100

120

M
ill

io
n

 G
al

lo
n

s 
P

e
r 

D
ay

 

2014 Reported Aggregate Demand 
(1.9% annual) 

Most Probable Aggregate Peak Year 
Demand (1.55% annual) 

Integrated Regional Water Supply Plan 2015 

Aggregated Demand Projections (Authority Customers) 



39 

0

20

40

60

80

100

120

140

M
ill

io
n

 G
al

lo
n

s 
P

e
r 

D
ay

 

Aggregate Projected  
Demands 

Six Percent  
Reserve Capacity 

Permitted Finished 
Water Capacity 5 MGD 

5 MGD 
5 MGD 

5 MGD 
5 MGD 

Permitted finished water capacity  includes 2.0 MGD of planned additional annual average daily capacity at the PRF scheduled for spring 
2015, and the already permitted Buffalo Creek and West Village Wellfields planned to be online in 2024. 

Timing & Need for New Supply 

Integrated Regional Water Supply Plan 2015 



40 



41 





PRMRWSA Member 
Counties 

Charlotte 
Harbor Water 

Bradenton 

Gasparilla Island 

Punta Gorda 

City of Sarasota 

Englewood Water 
District 

Englewood Water 
District 

Arcadia 

Regional Water Use 2015 

Integrated Regional Water Supply Plan 2015 





45 

Integrated Regional Water Supply Plan 2015 

Stay Ahead of Demand  

• Maintain Reserve Capacity 

• Develop 25 MGD additional capacity 
by 2035 

• Maintain & where possible increase 
production capacity at existing 
facilities 

• Re-Purpose Operational Flexibility 
WUP 

Improve Connectivity 

• Up to 72 more miles of Regional 
Transmission Pipeline 



7.  20 Year CIP 



47 

20 Year CIP 

Type of Project FY 18 - 22 FY 23 - 27 FY 28 - 32 FY 33 - 37 TOTAL 

New Water Supply $ 18 M $ 32 M $ 196 M $ 34 M $ 280 M 

New Pipelines $ 46 M $ 33 M $   46 M $ 90 M $ 215 M 

Other Infrastructure $   1 M $ 12 M $     2 M $   15 M 

TOTAL $ 65 M $ 77 M $ 244 M $ 124 M $ 510 M 



8.  Board Discussion/Issues 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

GOVERNING DOCUMENTS AND STATUTES 
[October 2017] 

 

 



 

 

Governing Documents and Statutes 
 

 

Table of Contents  
 

AUTHORITY GOVERNING DOCUMENTS 

Second Amended Interlocal Agreement [2005] ........................................................................ Tab 1 

Master Water Supply Contract [2005; last amended 2015] ....................................................... Tab 2 

Statement of Agency Organization and Operation [2010] ......................................................... Tab 3 

 

STRATEGIC PLAN 

Strategic Plan [Revised 2017} ................................................................................................... Tab 4 

Objectives & Initiatives [2017] ................................................................................................. Tab 4 

 

FINANCIAL POLICIES 

Resolution Setting Forth Rate Setting Methodology ................................................................. Tab 5 

Budget Policies ........................................................................................................................ Tab 6 

 

FLORIDA STATUTES 

Section 373.713, Florida Statutes ‘Regional Water Supply Authorities’ ...................................... Tab 7 

Section 163.01 Florida Statutes ‘Florida Interlocal Cooperation Act of 1969’ ............................. Tab 8 

 
  



Tab 1 
Second Amended Interlocal Agreement Creating the 

Peace River Manasota Regional Water Supply Authority [2005] 
  























































Tab 2 
Peace River Manasota Regional Water Supply Authority 

Master Water Supply Contract [2005; last Amended 2015] 
  

















































































































































































Tab 3 
Statement of Agency Organization and Operation [2010]  



Board Approved:  Sept. 1, 2010 

Page 1 of 7 
 

PEACE RIVER MANASOTA REGIONAL WATER SUPPLY AUTHORITY 

Statement of Agency Organization and Operation 

 

This statement is issued and maintained under the authority of Section 120.54, Florida 

Statutes, and Chapter 28-101, Florida Administrative Code. 

 

1. Agency Description. 

 

 (1) The Peace River Manasota Regional Water Supply Authority (“Authority”) is 

an independent special district authorized by section 373.1962, Florida Statutes, as 

subsequently reenacted in section 373.713, Florida Statutes, and created by an 

interlocal agreement executed pursuant to section 163.01, Florida Statutes, in 1982.  

The Authority is currently operating pursuant to the Second Amended Interlocal 

Agreement Creating the Peace River/Manasota Regional Water Supply Authority 

dated October 5, 2005 and executed by Charlotte County, DeSoto County, Manatee 

County and Sarasota County.   

 

 (2) The Board of Directors (“Board”) of the Authority consists of one 

representative of Charlotte County, DeSoto County, Manatee County and Sarasota 

County and each representative is appointed by and serves at the pleasure of the 

governing body of the parties. The Board’s officers consist of a chairman and vice 

chairman, each of whom shall serve for a term of a year, or until their respective 

successor is elected and qualified.  The Board is vested with all the powers of the 

Authority. 

 

 (3) The Executive Director is the chief executive staff officer of the Authority, and 

serves at the pleasure of the Board.  The Executive Director administers the 

Authority, organizes staff efforts and employs necessary staff with Board approval. 

 

 (4) The General Counsel is the chief legal officer of the Authority, and serves at 

the pleasure of the Board. The General Counsel provides legal advice and support 

to the Board and the Executive Director. 

 

2. Boundaries 

 

 The boundaries of the Authority shall consist of all of DeSoto County, Manatee 

County, Sarasota County and those parts of Charlotte County which are under the 

jurisdiction of the Southwest Florida Water Management District, pursuant to section 

373.069(1)(d), Florida Statutes. 

 



Board Approved:  Sept. 1, 2010 

Page 2 of 7 
 

3. Administrative Office Location, Hours, and Website 

  

 (1)  The administrative office of the Authority is located at 6311 Atrium Drive, 

Suite 100, Bradenton, FL 34202.   

 (2)  The Authority’s administrative office hours are 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. each 

weekday, except holidays. 

 (3) The Authority’s official website address is http://www.regionalwater.org. 

The website contains a variety of information regarding the Authority, its 

organizational structure, programs, rules, Board meeting agendas, meeting material 

and minutes, project-specific information, procurement postings, as well as other 

public information.    

 

3. Statutes and Rules Affecting Agency Operations. 

 

 Pursuant to section 373.1962, as subsequently reenacted in section 373.713,   

and section 163.01, Florida Statutes, the Authority has responsibility for developing, 

storing and supplying water for public and private local water distribution systems in 

such a manner as will give priority to reducing adverse environmental effects of 

excessive or improper withdrawals from concentrated areas.  In carrying out this 

responsibility, the Authority is specially affected by chapters 373 and 403, Florida 

Statutes, and chapters 40D and 62, Florida Administrative Code.   

 

 In addition, the Second Amended Interlocal Agreement Creating the Peace 

River/Manasota Regional Water Supply Authority dated October 5, 2005 and 

executed by Charlotte County, DeSoto County, Manatee County and Sarasota 

County grants the Authority rulemaking pursuant to section 163.01, Florida Statutes.  

The Authority has been granted rulemaking power necessary to perform the 

intended functions of the Authority.  The Authority also has the authority to adopt 

and enforce rules pertaining to the use, acquisition, maintenance, development, 

operation or disposal of any of the Authority’s services, facilities or projects.   

 

 The Authority currently has administrative rules that can be found in Chapter 

49D, Florida Administrative Code.  However, they are obsolete and the Authority will 

be repealing them. 

 

4. Delegation of Authority by the Board of Directors. 

 

 The Board of Directors, as head of the Authority, has delegated authority as 

follows: 

 

http://www.regionalwater.org/


Board Approved:  Sept. 1, 2010 

Page 3 of 7 
 

 (1) To the Executive Director to hire or terminate the employment of any 

employee; to secure services, labor or material pursuant to its Procurement Policy; 

to prepare proposed budgets; to advise the Board of Directors on budget matters; to 

keep correct minutes and records of Board of Directors meetings; to prepare 

agendas; and to represent the Authority at public meetings. 

 

 (2) It is recognized that in making the foregoing delegations of authority, that the 

Board of Directors shall continue to retain and exercise general supervisory authority 

over the matters stated therein. 

 

5. General Description of Agency Operations 

  

 (1) The Authority’s staff is composed of employees needed to operate and 

maintain the facilities of the Authority and an administrative staff needed to support 

operations, planning, design and construction of water supply facilities.  All 

employees of the Authority report to the Executive Director.  The internal structure of 

the staff is periodically reviewed and updated by the Executive Director and 

presented graphically on an organization chart. 

 

 (2) The Office of the Executive Director. This office is headed by the 

Executive Director, who exercises those powers and duties delegated by the Board 

of Directors.  Additional functions carried out by personnel located in this office 

include the recordation of Board minutes, preparation of all necessary notices and 

agendas, scheduling of workshops and meetings, oversight of consultants, 

certification of the authenticity of documents, and filing of all final agency decisions 

and notices of appeal.  The Office of the Executive Director is also responsible for 

supervising the planning and construction of new water supply facilities and the 

modification of existing facilities, and providing supervisory oversight for the 

operation of those facilities operated by the Authority.  Outside professional 

accountants may assist the Executive Director in keeping the Authority’s financial 

records, preparing its financial statements and reports, and in preparing its proposed 

budgets and the annual financial audit. 

 

 (3) The Financial/Administrative Division.  This division is headed by the 

Financial/Administrative Division Director.  The Financial/Administrative Division is 

responsible for providing staff support in the areas of finance, human resources, 

information services and Board records.  The division manages the finance of new 

and existing water supply facilities, budgeting, accounting, financial reporting, 

account payable and receivable, payroll, debt management, records retention, 



Board Approved:  Sept. 1, 2010 

Page 4 of 7 
 

telecommunications as well as all computer software and hardware, networking 

infrastructure and database applications and employee services. 

 

 (4) The Water Resources Division.  This division is headed by the Water 

Resources Division Director.  The Water Resources Division is responsible for 

monitoring, analyzing and evaluating hydrologic and environmental conditions in, 

and around, Authority facilities, obtaining environmental permits and implementing 

regulatory requirements, monitoring and managing reservoir and ASR conditions, 

coordinating with facilities operation to minimize environmental impacts, identifying 

environmental concerns associated with water supply projects and developing 

mitigation programs to minimize impacts, identifying, planning and developing, 

including the construction of, new water supplies and interconnections. 

 

 (5) The Facilities Division.  This division is headed by the Facilities Division 

Director.  The Facilities Division is responsible for facilities operation and 

maintenance including water treatment, transmission, water quality, instrumentation 

and controls, regulatory compliance, and engineering services including technical 

support.  The division oversees start-up, testing, operation and maintenance of all 

facilities and equipment used to produce, treat and deliver water to the Authority’s 

customers. 

 

 (6) The Authority currently does not grant or issue licenses, permits and other 

certifications.     

 

6. Designation of Agency Clerk and Official Reporter. 

 

 (1) The Executive Secretary to the Executive Director, Linda Stewart, shall 

serve as the Authority’s Agency Clerk.  A person may contact the Authority Clerk at 

6311 Atrium Drive, Suite 100, Bradenton, FL 34202 or telephonically at 941-316-

1776.  The Agency Clerk has responsibility for filing and recording the date of all 

final agency decisions orders pursuant to Section 120.53, Florida Statutes.  The 

Clerk shall indicate the date of filing on the decision.  The Clerk also has 

responsibility for filing all notices of appeal and for preparation of the record in all 

judicial reviews of agency action pursuant to Section 120.68, Florida Statutes.  The 

Clerk shall be the records management liaison officer for the purposes of section 

257.36, Florida Statutes.  The Clerk shall also oversee the maintenance of official 

files of record. 

 

 (2) The Authority designates the Florida Administrative Law Reports, Inc. 

(FALR) publishers of the Florida Administrative Law Reports, as its official reporter 



Board Approved:  Sept. 1, 2010 

Page 5 of 7 
 

for the purpose of publishing and indexing by subject matter all Authority orders 

rendered after a proceeding which affects substantial interests has been held.  The 

Authority Clerk maintains the official reporter and the subject matter index pursuant 

to the retention schedule approved by the Department of State, Division of Library 

and Informational Services.  All final orders of the Authority and the subject matter 

index of these final orders are available for public inspection and copying.  The 

Authority Clerk will assist the general public in using the Authority’s subject matter 

index and locating Authority final orders. 

 

7. E-Mail Filing 

 

(1) The following list of documents may be filed by email with the Authority 

Clerk at peaceriver@regionalwater.org.  If not filed by email, these documents shall 

be filed by facsimile at 941-316-1772. 

 

a. Requests for Extension of Time to File Petition for Administrative 

Hearing and responses thereto 

b. Petitions for Administrative Hearing 

c. Motions to Dismiss or Strike Petition for Administrative Hearing and 

responses thereto  

d. Exceptions and other documents filed by parties to an administrative 

proceeding after issuance of a Recommended Order but prior to 

rendering of the Final Order 

e. Notices of Protest (or Formal Protest) of Procurement Solicitation or 

Award 

 

(2) The documents identified in section 7(1), which are filed with the Authority 

Clerk by email, are subject to the following conditions: 

 

a. A party who filed a document by e-mail is thereby representing that 

the original physically signed document will be retained by that party for 

the duration of the proceeding and any subsequent appeal or other 

proceeding in that cause, and that the party will produce it upon the 

request of any other party. 

b. A party who elects to file a document by e-mail is responsible for 

any delay, disruption or interruption of the electronic signals and 

readability of the document, and accepts the full risk that the document 

may not be properly filed with the Authority Clerk as a result.  In addition, a 

party who files a document by e-mail accepts full risk that the Authority’s 

e-mail filters may prevent their e-mail from being received.  A party may 

mailto:peaceriver@regionalwater.org


Board Approved:  Sept. 1, 2010 

Page 6 of 7 
 

contact the Authority Clerk at 941-316-1776 to verify that the Authority has 

received an email document.  Additionally, a party may send a written 

request to the Authority Clerk at 6311 Atrium Drive, Suite 100, Bradenton, 

FL 34202, to add their email address to the Authority’s list of “safe 

senders” before emailing a document. 

c. The filing date for a document filed by e-mail shall be the date the 

Authority Clerk receives the complete document.  A document filed by e-

mail will not be considered complete until it is received by the Authority in 

a manner capable of being stored and printed by the Authority.  E-mailed 

documents received after regular business hours will be deemed received 

the next regular business day. 

d. E-Mailed documents must be in the form of a PDF file. 

e. If a document filed by e-mail is required by rule to be accompanied 

by one or more copies, copies of the original filing must be filed by hand 

delivery or US mail within five (5) days after the filing date of the e-mail. 

f. E-Mail filing procedures do not vary bond filing requirements.  For 

example, if a bond must be filed along with a Formal Procurement Protest 

and the procurement protest document is filed electronically, the protest 

bond must still be physically filed with the Authority Clerk within the time 

period for filing a formal procurement protest as required by chapters 120 

and 287, Florida Statutes, Chapter 28, Florida Administrative Code, and 

the Authority’s policies.     

 

(3) The Authority currently does not have any rules except for obsolete 

organizational rules.  At this time, the Authority does not have any rules requiring 

variances from or waivers of Authority rules. 

 

8. Public Information and Inspection of Records. 

 

 (1) Publications, documents, forms, and all other Authority records that are 

public records within the meaning of chapter 119, Florida Statutes, and not 

otherwise exempt from inspection and copying by law, may be inspected or copied 

at reasonable times and under reasonable conditions.  Any member of the public 

wishing to inspect and copy most Authority public records should contact the 

Authority Clerk, at 941-316-1776.  Generally, inspection and copying of Authority 

records must be done at the Authority’s Administrative Office.  However, if the 

records are available at an Authority facility, the Authority Clerk may make 

arrangements for the inspection and copying of the records there. 

 



Board Approved:  Sept. 1, 2010 

Page 7 of 7 
 

 (2) A person who requests public records via email accepts full risk that the 

Authority’s email filters may prevent his or her request from being received by the 

Authority.  A person may contact the Authority Clerk at 941-316-1776 to verify that 

the Authority has received an e-mailed request.  Additionally, a person may send a 

written request to the Authority Clerk at the Authority’s Administrative Office to add 

his or her email address to the Authority’s list of “safe senders” before emailing a 

public record request. 

 

 (3) Charges for copies of public records are made at the rates prescribed in 

chapter 119, Florida Statutes, as subsequently amended, or as provided in an 

Authority policy, and must be paid in advance of the Authority making the copies.  

 

 (4) At the option of the Authority to utilize outside reproduction services and/or 

when the nature or volume of records is such as to require extensive clerical or 

supervisory assistance by Authority personnel, extensive use of information 

technology resources, or review for documents that are exempt from disclosure, the 

Authority may, pursuant to chapter 119, Florida Statutes, as may be amended, 

charge, in addition to the cost of duplication, a special service charge based on the 

cost incurred by the Authority in providing the service.  The special service charge 

must be paid in advance to the Authority Clerk gathering the requested information 

and shall be at the rate as allowed by chapter 119, Florida Statutes, or as provided 

in an Authority Policy. 

 



Tab 4 
Strategic Plan for Peace River Manasota Regional Water Supply Authority [Revised 2017] 

Objectives & Initiatives [2017] 
  



 
 

 

 

 

 
 

Strategic Plan 
[Revised 2017] 



 

 

Strategic Plan for 
Peace River Manasota Regional Water Supply Authority 

 
October 15, 2014 

[Revised February 1, 2017] 
 

Overview 

 

The Peace River Manasota Regional Water 

Supply Authority is a regional water supply 

authority that provides wholesale drinking 

water to its member counties and the City of 

North Port supporting the region’s economy 

and quality of life. 

 

The Authority is an independent special 

district created and existing pursuant to 

Florida Statutes and interlocal agreement 

between Charlotte, DeSoto, Manatee and 

Sarasota Counties.  The boundaries of the 

Authority consist of all of DeSoto, Manatee 

and Sarasota Counties and those parts of 

Charlotte County which are under the 

jurisdiction of the Southwest Florida Water 

Management District.  The Board of 

Directors is vested with all the powers of the 

Authority. 

  

Statutory Requirements 

 

Pursuant to Section 373.713, Florida 

Statutes, the Authority shall design, 

construct, operate, and maintain facilities in 

locations and at the times necessary to 

ensure that an adequate water supply will be 

available to all citizens within the Authority.  

By statute, the Authority is to maximize the 

economic development of the water 

resources while supplying water in such a 

manner as will give priority to reducing 

adverse environmental effects. 

 

Vision Statement 

 

Through cooperation and collaboration the 

Authority and its members shall create, 

maintain and expand a sustainable, 

interconnected regional water supply 

system. 

Mission 

 

The mission of the Authority is to provide 

the region with a sufficient, high-quality, 

safe drinking water supply that is reliable, 

sustainable and protective of our natural 

resources now and into the future. 

 

Core Values 

 

I. Cooperation 

 

Maintaining a strong spirit of 

cooperation and addressing regional 

water supply needs through the 

leadership of the Authority and its 

member governments. 

 

Unlike other areas of the state where 

conflict over water supplies has been 

intense and protracted, the four-county 

region of DeSoto, Manatee, Sarasota, 

and Charlotte Counties has avoided 

“water wars” by maintaining a strong 

spirit of cooperation and addressing 

regional water supply needs through the 

regional partnership of the Peace River 

Manasota Regional Water Supply 

Authority and its members.  

 

II. Collaboration 

 

The Authority will seek to develop a 

significant, constructive role for all local 

governments in regional water supply 

planning and management. 

 

The Authority has reached out to non-

member local governments through the 

facilitation of the Water Alliance for 

communicating and collaborating with 

all water providers in the region.  The 

Authority will continue to develop a 



 

 

constructive role for non-member local 

governments in regional water-supply 

planning and management.   

 

III. Regionalization 

 

The long-term aim of the Authority is to 

forge a system that is environmentally 

sensitive and sustainable, highly 

interconnected, diversified and 

affordable. 

 

The Authority will continue to expand 

the regional water-supply system to meet 

projected demand by undertaking 

projects that yield mutual benefits for its 

member counties and customers and 

maximization of economic development 

of the water resources within the region.  

The long-term aim is to forge a system 

that is environmentally sensitive and 

sustainable, highly interconnected, 

diversified, and affordable.  In striving to 

achieve this vision, the Authority will 

develop benchmarks for monitoring 

performance and measuring progress.   

 

IV. Diversification 

 

The Authority will work with its 

members and water providers in the 

region to further diversify supplies, 

integrate additional water supplies into 

the Authority’s regional system, and 

protect and enhance water-dependent 

natural resources. 

 

The Authority will work with its 

member counties, customers, and other 

water providers in the region to further 

diversify the region’s water supplies, 

increase water conservation and 

wastewater reuse, interconnect facilities 

across the four-county region, and 

integrate additional water supplies into 

the Authority’s regional system to 

support protection or enhance water 

dependent natural resources.   

 

V. Financial Stability 

 

The Authority will maintain financial 

polices to assure its financial stability 

while providing affordable water rates 

that are fair and equitable. 

 

The Authority seeks to maintain policies 

to retain the highest possible credit 

ratings that can be achieved without 

compromising the mission of the 

Authority or its Customers and meeting 

all contractual obligations.  The 

Authority will keep its rates as 

reasonable as possible while balancing 

costs with environmental and source-

water protection and infrastructure 

needs.  The Authority will actively seek 

funding from outside sources for 

projects to reduce costs to the residents 

of the region. 

 

VI. Water Advocacy 

 

The Authority will be a leader for water 

advocacy through participation in 

legislative water policy and 

environmental stewardship for water 

source, water supply and resource 

protection. 

 

The Authority will actively engage in 

legislative and regulatory proceedings to 

promote environmental stewardship 

through science based regulation and 

water resource development and 

coordinate with respective agencies 

including the Florida Department of 

Environmental Protection and Southwest 

Florida Water Management District and 

with other water users.   

 

 

Website: www.regionalwater.org 

 

9415 Town Center Parkway 

Lakewood Ranch, FL 34202 

(941) 316-1776  

http://www.regionalwater.org/


OBJECTIVES & INITIATIVES 



1-Regionalization & Diversification 

1 | P a g e 

 

 

 Mike Coates, Team Lead       Approved: April 12, 2017 

 
 

Goal: The long-term aim of the Authority is to forge a system that is environmentally sensitive and 

sustainable, highly interconnected, diversified & affordable. 

Goal: The Authority will work with its members and water providers in the region to further 

diversify supplies, integrate additional water supplies into the Authority’s Regional System, 

and protect and enhance water-dependent natural resources. 
 

 

REGIONALIZATION & DIVERSIFICATION 

Objectives 
 
Objective 1-1 

 
Develop a regional operational protocol for interconnected facilities that supports 
economical and sustainable use of resources, and emergency operation. 
 

 

Initiative 1.      Formalize Emergency Operational protocols in 2017. 
Initiative 2.      Establish an operational protocol for interoperability of the interconnected 

regional water facilities to optimize flexibility and rotational supply in 2019. 
 
Objective 1-2 

 
Develop a “regional program plan” for capital funding of future regional pipelines and 
sources with SWFWMD, including sub-regional interconnections and Regional 
Participation in sub-regional projects of regional significance. 
 

 

Initiative 1.     Develop a comprehensive 5-Year CIP in 2017. 
Initiative 2.     Develop a comprehensive 20-year CIP in 2017. 
Initiative 3.     Coordinate regional program plan with SWFWMD in 2018. 

 
Objective 1-3 

 
Interconnect all major supply facilities to the Regional Transmission System 

 

Initiative 1.      Establish processes for when new water supply is developed, how new 
supply projects are selected, and provide range of options for regional 
participation in 2017. 

Initiative 2.      Interconnect all existing major supply facilities to the Regional Transmission 
System by 2026. 

Initiative 3.      Interconnect all new major supply facilities to the Regional System as they 
are developed. 

  



2 | P a g e 

2- Financial Stability 
 

 

 Ann Lee, Team Lead       Approved: April 12, 2017 

Goal: The long-term aim of the Authority is to forge a system that is environmentally sensitive and 

sustainable, highly interconnected, diversified & affordable. 
 

 

FINANCIAL STABILITY 

Objectives 
 
Objective 2-1 

 
Strengthen the Authority’s bond credit rating to optimize interest rates on future debt 
refunding and new issuances. 
 

 Initiative 1.      Formulate strategy for future debt service coverage in 2018. 
Initiative 2.      Review & optimize reserve funds targets in 2018. 
 

Objective 2-2 Identify capital improvement funding needs, including, new connections to the regional 
system and regional pipelines for members and partners. 
 

 Initiative 1.       Prepare a 5 year capital improvement plan in 2017  
Initiative 2.       Prepare a 20 year capital improvement plan in 2017 
 

Objective 2-3 Establish contractual and financial policies that facilitate new connections for both 
supply from and delivery to the Regional System from Members and partners. 

 Initiative 1.      Establish standard financial delivery & receiving terms/requirements for 
water conveyed through the Regional System in 2018. 

Initiative 2.      Establish terms for regional system connection and capacity fees in 2018. 
Initiative 3.      Evaluate 2-year budgeting to support rate stability in 2017. 
 

Objective 2-4 Investigate new funding sources and mechanisms outside of SWFWMD and state grants 
including the State Revolving Loans, WIFIA et. al. (ongoing) 
 
Initiative 1.      Participate in state and federal legislative opportunities to create and 

provide a continuous source for funding of water infrastructure (ongoing). 
  

Objective 2-5 Review Authority financial policies to ensure they support agency financial goals and 
modify as needed. 
 

 Initiative 1.      Perform comprehensive review of Master Water Supply Contract to ensure 
it meets the current & future needs of Authority Customers (2018 through 
2019. 

Initiative 2.      Establish a CIP reserve fund for non-R&R, CIP Authority projects in 2018. 
 



3 | P a g e 

3- Cooperation & Collaboration 
 

 

 Richard Anderson, Team Lead      Approved: April 12, 2017 
 

Goal: Maintaining a strong spirit of cooperation and addressing regional water supply needs 

through the leadership of the Authority and its member governments. 

Goal: The Authority will seek to develop a significant, constructive role for all local governments in 

regional water supply planning and management. 
 

 
 

COOPERATION & COLLABORATION 

Objectives 

 
Objective 3-1 

 
Establish a mechanism for both Current Customer and Partner input into the water 
supply planning process. 
 

 Initiative 1.      Working with Local Governments, identify projects of a regional nature 
that can be implemented using existing infrastructure between Authority, 
Members/Customers and Partners in 2018. 

Initiative 2.      Develop region-wide 'Program Plan' to optimize water quality consistency 
of current and future sources of supply through the Regional System in 
2017. 

 
Objective 3-2 

 
Update Regional Water Supply Master Plan every 5-years or at greater frequency if 
conditions warrant (next scheduled update 2020). 
 

 Initiative 1.      Complete an inventory of all existing reclaimed and storm water systems 
that have potential as future raw water sources in the region for inclusion 
in the next Regional Water Supply Plan Update in 2019. 

Initiative 2.      Develop a ‘One Water’ initiative in conjunction with Regional Water Supply 
Plan Update in 2019. 

Initiative 3.      Coordinate process for developing water demand projections on a regional 
basis with Customers, Partners and SWFWMD in 2019. 

 
Objective 3-3 Enhance Short term and long-term relationships with all water suppliers in the 

Authority service area.  

 Initiative 1.      Identify and seek to improve existing infrastructure that could be used 
cooperatively among Authority Customers and Partners to increase 
available water for delivery and exchange and maintain connections in 
readiness to serve status in 2018. 

 

 
 
 



4 | P a g e 

4- Water Advocacy 
 

 

 Pat Lehman, Team Lead       Approved: April 12, 2017 
 

Goal: The Authority will be a leader for water advocacy through participation in legislative water 

policy and environmental stewardship for water source, water supply and resource 

protection. 
 

 
 

WATER ADVOCACY 

Objectives 
 
Objective 4-1 

 
Maintain an ongoing collaborative relationship with Customer government governing 
bodies and staff. 
 

 Initiative 1.      Coordinate a list of water infrastructure needs to support legislative funding 
in 2017. 

Initiative 2.      Develop mechanisms for regional involvement/support on sub-regional 
projects of regional significance in 2019. 

 
Objective 4-2 Provide a forum for partnership building with local governments, community 

organizations, business organizations and the public on water issues within the region. 

 Initiative 1.      Identify key contacts and develop communications strategies in 2017. 
Initiative 2.      Promote the value of water to the public and business community to build 

understanding and support (ongoing). 
Initiative 3.      Host outreach initiatives including annual BBQ at Peace River Facility and 

water forum to engage local and state officials in water issues (ongoing). 
 
Objective 4-3 

 
Conduct routine annual surveys of Customers and Partners leadership to determine 
effectiveness of the Authority's communications and outreach programs. 
 
Initiative 1.      Develop survey to communicate to Customers and Partners in 2017. 
 

 



Tab 5 
Resolution No. 2005-08 ‘Resolution Setting Forth Rate Setting Methodology’







Tab 6 
Budget Policies  

  



PEACE RIVER MANASOTA REGIONAL WATER SUPPLY AUTHORITY 

BUDGET POLICIES [2008] 

 

Page 1 of 1  Board Approved:  July 30, 2008 
 

Unrestricted Cash Reserve: 

 

The Authority establishes a goal to maintain an unrestricted cash reserve equivalent to 25% (90-days) of 

the total rate related expenditures in the Authority’s annual budget.  [Superseded February 6, 2013] 

 

Member Contribution: 

 

Member contribution to the General Fund in the Authority’s annual budget shall be calculated as 

follows: 

 

(1) 50% of the total contribution shall be equal to each Authority member; and 

(2) 50% of the total contribution shall be proportioned to each Authority member proportionate to 

their respective county’s population to the regions total population. 

 



PEACE RIVER MANASOTA REGIONAL WATER SUPPLY AUTHORITY 

BUDGET POLICIES [2013] 

 

Page 1 of 3  Board Approved:  February 6, 2013 
 

Purpose and Intent: 

 

1. Establish policies for reserve accounts. 

2. Identify the funds to which the policies apply. 

3. Provide guidance as to how reserves are to be used and replenished. 

 

General Considerations: 

 

1. To maintain adequate reserves is important for the Authority’s financial well-being, and for 

being prepared for periods of time of revenue shortfalls, natural disasters, unanticipated 

expenditures, and to ensure stable water rates. 

2. Adequate fund balance levels are essential component of the Authority’s overall financial 

management and a key factor in measurement of the Authority’s financial strength by bond 

rating agencies. 

3. The Authority seeks to maintain the highest possible credit ratings that can be achieved without 

compromising the mission of the Authority and meeting all contractual obligations.   

4. The Authority will adopt fund classification guidelines reflecting the Government Accounting 

Standards Board (GASB) Statement No. 54.  

 

  



PEACE RIVER MANASOTA REGIONAL WATER SUPPLY AUTHORITY 

BUDGET POLICIES [2013] 

 

Page 2 of 3  Board Approved:  February 6, 2013 
 

1. Unrestricted Cash Reserve Policy [Redefine Existing Policy]: 

 

Utility Reserve Fund: 

 

The Authority establishes a policy to maintain an uncommitted Utility Reserve Fund with a minimum 

balance equivalent to 180 days of the total operations and maintenance expenditures in the Authority’s 

annual budget.  Utility Reserve Fund is the residual classification for the Enterprise Fund and represents 

fund balance that has not been restricted, committed or assigned to specific purposes within the 

Enterprise Fund.   

 

2. Rate Stabilization: 

 

The Authority establishes a policy to maintain Rate Stabilization account that can be used to mitigate 

water rate increase in the Authority’s annual budget.  The Authority Board of Directors may transfer into 

the Rate Stabilization Reserve such moneys which are on deposit in the Utility Reserve Fund as it deems 

appropriate.  It is the goal of the Authority to maintain a balance at the end of each fiscal year of $1 

million in the Rate Stabilization account. 

 

3. Renewal and Replacement Fund: 

 

The Authority’s bond documents [2005 Bonds and 2010 Bonds] establishes a Renewal and Replacement 

Reserve Fund requirement on the date of calculation, an amount of money equal to (1) five percent of 

the Gross Revenues for the preceding fiscal year or (2) such greater or lesser amount as may be certified 

by the consulting engineers in an amount appropriate.  The Authority establishes a policy to maintain a 

minimum balance in the Replacement and Renewal Reserve Fund of two million dollars unless either of 

the above conditions requires a greater minimum amount be maintained in the fund. 

 

Renewal and Replacement charges are established by the Authority for the exclusive purpose of funding 

renewals and replacements of water supply facilities.  The charges are established to satisfy the 

requirements of the Authority’s obligations and shall be set forth in the annual budget approved by the 

Authority board of directors.  Renewal and Replacement costs are the capital expenditures set forth in 

the annual budget approved by the Authority board of directors for the ordinary renewal, replacement, 

upgrade and betterment of water supply facilities.  Renewal and Replacement costs do not include 

capital expenditures associated with the expansion or addition of water treatment, storage, pumping or 

transmission capacity or the costs associated with reconstruction of any major components of the water 

supply facilities. 

 

 



PEACE RIVER MANASOTA REGIONAL WATER SUPPLY AUTHORITY 

BUDGET POLICIES [2013] 

 

Page 3 of 3  Board Approved:  February 6, 2013 
 

4. Debt Service Coverage: 

 

For each fiscal year, the Authority covenanted in Bond resolutions to fix, establish, maintain and collect 

such rates, fees and charges, and revise them from time to time, whenever necessary, so as to always 

provide in each fiscal year net revenues equal to (1) at least 115% of the annual debt service becoming 

due in such fiscal year; and (2) at least 100% of any (a) amounts required by the terms of the Bond 

resolutions to be deposited in the Reserve Account or with  any issuer of a Reserve Account Letter of 

Credit or Reserve Account Insurance Policy in such fiscal year, and (b) any payments required to be 

made to Charlotte County and DeSoto County pursuant to the Master Water Supply Contract due in 

such fiscal year. 

 

 The Authority establishes a policy to budget for debt service coverage of 150% to assure compliance 

with bond covenants and maintain the highest possible credit ratings that can be achieved without 

compromising the mission of the Authority and meeting all contractual obligations.  Debt service 

coverage is budgeted based on each customer’s respective debt obligation.  Funds budgeted for debt 

service coverage for each customer is to be maintained on behalf of that customer. 

 

5. General Fund [Operation, Maintenance and Administration Fund]: 

 

Moneys in the Revenue Account shall first be used each month to deposit in the General Fund [aka 

Operation, Maintenance and Administration Fund] such sums as are necessary to pay operations and 

maintenance costs for the ensuing month; provided the Authority may transfer moneys from the 

Revenue Account at any time to pay operating and maintenance costs to the extent there is a deficiency 

in the Operation, Maintenance and Administration Fund for such purpose.  Amounts in the Operation, 

Maintenance and Administration Fund shall be paid out from time to time by the Authority for operating 

and maintenance costs.  The Authority establishes a policy to fund an operating reserve within the 

Operation, Maintenance and Administration Fund in an amount which shall be equal to the monthly 

average of operating and maintenance costs for the preceding fiscal year as provided in the Authority’s 

preceding budget.  Moneys in the operating reserve shall be used to pay operating and maintenance 

costs to the extent other moneys in the Operation, Maintenance and Administration Fund are not 

available for such purposes. 

 

 



Tab 7 
Section 373.713, Florida Statutes ‘Regional Water Supply Authorities’ 

  



���������	
��
����������������������������� �!� "#$� %"#&�%$�#" '��($�) "%!�*��($�)���+��#" ,-./��0�121��3��"  "#$� %"# ���4�56��0�,-./��078798:7� ;<=>?@AB�CAD<E�FGHHBI�AGDJ?E>D><F9KLMN�OP��6��0�QR.��.S0��T�6��U��4��6�RQV6���WX�TV6�R�/.�����WX�Q0�W/�R�.��Y�W�0�R�WX�.W.//��R.U��X�/V0WV.6���Q��-��Z�Q0�Y.��6��0�QR.��,QQ/�0.��Q6�[R��Q\�M]̂]X�W_�M̂1_̀MX�.6Y�V/Q6��-�.//0Qa.��Q\��-��b�R0��.0P�Q\�56a�0Q6T�6�.��c0Q��R��Q6��Q��6WV0���-.��WVR-�.S0��T�6��4����U���6��-�/VU��R��6��0�W��.6Y�RQT/���W�4��-��-���6��6��.6Y�/V0/QW�W�Q\��-�W�.R�X�0�S�Q6.��4.��0�WV//�P.V�-Q0����W�T.P�U��R0�.��Y�\Q0��-��/V0/QW��Q\�Y�a��Q/�6SX�0�RQa�0�6SX�W�Q0�6SX�.6Y�WV//�P�6S�4.��0\Q0�RQV6�P�Q0�TV6�R�/.��/V0/QW�W��6�WVR-�.�T.66�0�.W�4����S�a��/0�Q0��P��Q�0�YVR�6S�.Ya�0W��6a�0Q6T�6�.���\\�R�W�Q\��dR�WW�a��Q0��T/0Q/�0�4��-Y0.4.�W�Q\�4.��0�\0QT�RQ6R�6�0.��Y�.0�.W_��6.//0Qa�6S�W.�Y�.S0��T�6���-��b�R0��.0P�Q\�56a�0Q6T�6�.��c0Q��R��Q6�W-.���RQ6W�Y�0X�UV��6Q��U���T���Y��QX��-��\Q��Q4�6SeL.N�f-��-�0��-��S�QS0./-�R���00��Q0P�Q\��-��/0Q/QW�Y�.V�-Q0��P��W�Q\�WV\\�R��6��W�g��.6YR-.0.R��0��Q�0�YVR���-���6a�0Q6T�6�.���\\�R�W�Q\��T/0Q/�0�Q0��dR�WW�a��4��-Y0.4.�W�Q\�4.��0�\0QTRQ6R�6�0.��Y�.0�.W_LUN��-��T.d�T�g.��Q6�Q\��RQ6QT�R�Y�a��Q/T�6��Q\��-��4.��0�0�WQV0R�W�4��-�6��-����00��Q0P�Q\�-��/0Q/QW�Y�.V�-Q0��P_LRN��-��.a.��.U����P�Q\�.�Y�/�6Y.U���.6Y�.Y�hV.���4.��0�WV//�P_LYN��-��.U����P�Q\�.6P�/0Q/QW�Y�.V�-Q0��P��Q�Y�W�S6X�RQ6W�0VR�X�Q/�0.��X�.6Y�T.�6�.�6�4.��0WV//�P�\.R������W��6��-���QR.��Q6WX�.6Y�.���-����T�W�6�R�WW.0PX��Q��6WV0���-.��.6�.Y�hV.���4.��0WV//�P�4����U��.a.��.U����Q�.���R���g�6W�4��-�6��-��.V�-Q0��P_L�N��-���\\�R��Q0��T/.R��Q\�.6P�/0Q/QW�Y�.V�-Q0��P�Q6�.6P�TV6�R�/.���PX�RQV6�PX�Q0��d�W��6S.V�-Q0��P�Q0�.V�-Q0����W_L\N��-���d�W��6S�6��YW�Q\��-��4.��0�VW�0W�4��-�6��-��.0�.�Q\��-��.V�-Q0��P_LiN��6�.YY���Q6��Q�Q�-�0�/Q4�0W�.6Y�YV���W�.S0��Y�V/Q6X�.6Y�6Q�4��-W�.6Y�6S��-��/0Qa�W�Q6W�Q\W_�M̂1_̀MX�WVR-�.V�-Q0��P�T.PeL.N�j/Q6�.//0Qa.��Q\��-�����R�Q0W�0�W�Y�6S��6��.R-�RQV6�P�Q0�TV6�R�/.���P�4��-�6��-����00��Q0P��QU���6R�VY�Y��6�.6P�.V�-Q0��PX���aP�.Y�a.�Q0�T��.d�WX�6Q���Q��dR��Y�̀_k�T���X�/V0WV.6���Q�W_�]LUNX�[0�_����Q\��-��b�.���,Q6W���V��Q6_�lQ��.d�.V�-Q0�g�Y�UP��-�W�/.0.S0./-�W-.���U����a��Y��6�.6P�RQV6�P�Q0TV6�R�/.���P�4��-QV��.6�.\\�0T.��a��aQ���Q\��-�����R�Q0W�0�W�Y�6S��6�WVR-�RQV6�P�Q0�TV6�R�/.���P_LUN�[RhV�0��4.��0�.6Y�4.��0�0�S-�Wm�Y�a��Q/X�W�Q0�X�.6Y��0.6W/Q0��4.��0m�/0Qa�Y�X�W���X�.6YY���a�0�4.��0�\Q0�RQV6�P�Q0�TV6�R�/.��VW�W�.6Y�/V0/QW�Wm�.6Y�/0Qa�Y��\Q0��-��\V06�W-�6S�Q\�WVR-4.��0�.6Y�4.��0�W�0a�R��V/Q6���0TW�.6Y�RQ6Y���Q6W�.6Y�.��0.��W�4-�R-�4����.//Q0��Q6��Q�/.0���W�.6Y6Q6/.0���W�.6��hV��.U���W-.0��Q\��-��R./��.��RQW��.6Y�Q/�0.��6S��d/�6W��Q\��-��.V�-Q0��PnW�4Q0o��Q�-��/V0R-.W�0_LRN�,Q���R�X��0�.�X�.6Y�0�RQa�0�4.W��4.��0_LYN�lQ���6S.S���6��QR.��Y�W�0�UV��Q6_L�N�5d�0R�W���-��/Q4�0�Q\��T�6�6��YQT.�6��6��-��T.66�0�/0Qa�Y�Y�UP��.4�\Q0��-��RQ6Y�T6.��Q6Q\�/0�a.���/0Q/�0�P�\Q0�/VU��R�VW���Q�.RhV�0���������Q�WVR-��6��0�W���6�0�.��/0Q/�0�P�.W��W�6�R�WW.0P��Q�-���d�0R�W��Q\��-��/Q4�0W�-�0��6�S0.6��YX��dR�/��4.��0�.6Y�4.��0�0�S-�W�.�0�.YP�Y�aQ��Y��Q0�.WQ6.U���.6Y�U�6�\�R�.��VW��Q0�.6P�4.��0�/0QYVR��Q6�Q0��0.6WT�WW�Q6�\.R������W�Q46�Y�UP�.6PRQV6�P�Q0�TV6�R�/.���P_L\N��WWV��0�a�6V��UQ6YW��6��-��T.66�0�/0�WR0�U�Y�UP��-��p�a�6V��OQ6Y�[R��Q\�M]k1X�.W.T�6Y�YX�/.0���X�R-./��0�Mk]X��Q�U��/.P.U���WQ���P�\0QT�\V6YW�Y�0�a�Y�\0QT��-��W.���Q\�4.��0�UP�-��.V�-Q0��P��Q�.6P�RQV6�P�Q0�TV6�R�/.���P_�bVR-�UQ6YW�T.P�U��.YY���Q6.��P�W�RV0�Y�UP��-��\V��



����������	
����������
�	����
��
�����	������
������
��������
������������
��
���������������	��������������
��������
��������������
�������
����������������
����������������������
��
���������	������
��������������������������������� !"!#���������������
�����������������$�������%����&	�������'��������������(�	����������
�������������������	������	��������	)��
�����
���
����������	����������
������
���	����������
��������������*���
��
����������
��
������
�	����
��
����	������
��*��	��	������������	����������	)������������
�����
���
�
������������������
������
��	����
�������(�	����������
�������������
�����
��������������������+�������
������������������������������
��
��
������
�	����
��
�����	������
�*��
����	���������������������
����	�
����
�
���
�����������	����������
��
���	����������
��������������*���
��*��	���
���
�����������	��������
���������	)��
����
����������
��
��$�����������������
����������������+���������
����������������������������������������
��
�������
�����,�	�����	����������
������������������������������������
��
�������
���������,�	�����	�����
�
�����������*����������

����
���������������	������
�	�
����
������������
����
��������
�	����������	��

�������������
��
��(�	��
�����������������
���������������
������*������������,��������������������
��
�����*�����������������������
���������������
��
������	����
��
��	�����	���
��
���	�
��������*�
�
�����������
�������������������
��
��������������������������
��
����������������
����
���
�����
�
��������������,�������������������
��
����������������������������
��
�"�#�(�����������������������*�������"�#�%�

�*�����
�������	�
�������������������������������
�����
�������	�������	��������������"�#�-����*���������
���
������
������	�	�
��
���������
�������
��������	�


����������
���������*�
��������
��������
��������	���
�	��*������	������
������	�	�
��
�������
�	�
��
���������
������
�������������	������	���	)�����������	����
�	�������������
��������(�	��	���
�	�����
��
�������
�	���
���������������������
���	����
�
����
�������
����������������������
�����������������������������	���	)�����������������
��������������
����������������������
���������������������������
��	���������
���	������
��
����(�	��	���
�	����
�	���������	������
�������
���
	���������������
�������������
������	����

�����	��������������		��������������
��������
����"'#�&�
��������*���
������
������
��
���������
�.���������������	����
�	������
����������������
	���
�	����
�����
����������
	��������������*���
����	�������������������*���
����������������������
	����	�������
��
����
	���������	��������������
��
���������
�,�����
�*������*���
���������������
�	�/���*���
����	������
���������������*���
����
	������	�������������������������
���������
������
������������	����
�	������*��������
�������������������������*��	����������������
��
������*���
����������������
�	���
�������
�.�����������������	���
����������
����������
���	�����*���������	�������*���
��
�����	������
����������
	��������������*���
�����������
���������
��
������������
�����
�������"0#�1����������������������������������	�����
�������
����������	�	��������	������*����
�����
�������	����������������	����

���
�	�


��������������
����������
�
��������*���
������
������
��
���
�����������	
��	����
��*���
�	���
�������
�	�������������
���������	�����
�!�2��*���
���������������
�	�������������
��������������	�����
������	������
������
������������	
���
������		�
��
���������������������������������������
�����
�����������������
��
������
�.��������������	
���������	����
���������������
�����	�������������������*��	����������	�������
����	����������3
���
����������
�����
�������3
���������
����������
�
��������*���
������
������
��
�	
��������
���������������	������4�����
�������
�	����
��������	�������
��
������������
����������	���
�����������	������
��
�������
������������,�	���������	������������������������������������������������������
�����������������)�����
�����������
��������
���������������������������
�����
������������	������������	�������
��
�������������������	���
�
���
����������
������������
�"�#�5�	��	����
�����	��������
�	����
�����	������
�������������
�
���������
���������
�������������	�����"�#���������������
���
�������
����������
	�����*���
��
�������
��������*���
������
�����
��
���
������
���	��	����
�����	��������
�	����
�����	������
�



���������		
����
��������	
����
���
������������
�����
��
���
����	��������	���������	�����
��������
	��
��������
��������	��������	����
�
	�����	����
��
�������	�
	�	������
�����	���
������������������������
������	����������	����	������������
��
������
�����	���
��������������������������
�������
���
�
	���
�
������������������
	��	
��	�
�
���	�����	����������
����	��
����
����
������
������
��	������
�
�
����
��
���
�
	������������
���������
	��
���
����� �����
����� 
	��
��
���
�������
����������	�����������������
���
�
	�����������
��������	���
��������	������
�����
	��
���
���������	��������
�����
��������
����	���	������!��"�������
	��
����������������
���	�����
��	�������������������������������������
����
��������������������������	
��
�����	�����������������������	������
��������������������
���������#������������������
	��
��$��%��	��������	������
�����
	��
��&�������	�������
�����������
��
	����'�'��()�����	���
�����	
�����	�
������	����������������
��������������	����	�������������'�'��()�(��������	��������
	������������
����������������	���������	�������
�����	
���	��������
���������������������	������
������������
����
������
������
��	������
�	������������
	��
�����������&������	
��
�����	���
���
������
��	������
�	��
	�����	������
����������
	������������������'�'�**'�'����+�������������������
���	����	����
����'�'�**$�'���,�����&�����
�������������
�
��
��
�����	��
�	�������������� �	�������
�����	����
��������
�����	
�����	������
�����	�
������	��������-./012345���(������*6(6+*6)�



 
Tab 8 

Section 163.01 Florida Statutes ‘Florida Interlocal Cooperation Act of 1969’ 



���������	
��
�������������������������� ��!"#�$%#�$���#�&$��'!"�('!�)'��#*�!'*#�$��+ ,-./��0�123��$��'!"�('!�)'��#*4!�"!#)+ 5��6�78��0�,-./��09:;<=9� >?@ABCD�EFGHA?@ID?�J@@KHADGB@F�LIG�@M�9N:N<OP1Q��-�R�R�S��T8�R-.���U��V8T68�.8W�X.Y�U��S���W�.R��-��Z[�T0�W.��8��0�TS.��,TT/�0.��T8�\S��T]1̂2̂_̀PaQ�����R��-��/b0/TR��T]��-�R�R�S��T8��T�/�0X����TS.��cTd�08X�8�.��b8��R��T�X.V���-��XTR��]]�S��8��bR��T]��-��0�/T6�0R�UY��8.U��8c��-�X��T�STT/�0.���6��-�T�-�0��TS.�����R�T8�.�U.R�R�T]Xb�b.��.Wd.8�.c��.8W��-�0�UY��T�/0Td�W��R�0d�S�R�.8W�].S������R��8�.�X.88�0�.8W�/b0Rb.8���T�]T0XRT]�cTd�08X�8�.��T0c.8�e.��T8��-.��6����.SST0W�U�R��6��-�c�Tc0./-�Sf��ST8TX�Sf�/T/b�.��T8f�.8WT�-�0�].S�T0R��8]�b�8S�8c��-��8��WR�.8W�W�d��T/X�8��T]��TS.��STXXb8����R_P3Q�\R�bR�W��8��-�R�R�S��T8gP.Q�Z�8��0�TS.��.c0��X�8�̀�X�.8R�.8�.c0��X�8���8��0�W��8�T�/b0Rb.8���T��-�R�R�S��T8_PUQ�ZhbU��S�.c�8SỲ�X�.8R�.�/T����S.��RbUW�d�R�T8f�.c�8SYf�T0�T]]�S�0�T]��-�R�R�.���T0�T]�.8Y�R�.��T]��-��i8���W�j�.��Rf��8S�bW�8cf�Ub��8T����X���W��Tf�R�.���cTd�08X�8�f�STb8�Yf�S��Yf�RS-TT��W�R�0�S�fR�8c���.8W�Xb���/b0/TR��R/�S�.��W�R�0�S�f�R�8c���.8W�Xb���/b0/TR��/bU��S�.b�-T0��Yf�X��0T/T���.8�T0ST8RT��W.��W�cTd�08X�8�f�.�R�/.0.�����c.���8���Y�T0�.WX�8�R�0.��d���8���Y�S0�.��W�b8W�0�RbUR�S��T8PkQf�.8��8W�/�8W�8��Y����S��W�STb8�Y�T]]�S�0f�.8Y�.c�8SY�T]��-��i8���W�j�.��R�lTd�08X�8�f�.]�W�0.��Y�0�STc8�e�W�m.��d��\X�0�S.8��0�U�f�.8W�.8Y�R�X��.0��8���Y�T]�.8Y�T�-�0�R�.���T]��-��i8���Wj�.��R_PSQ�Zj�.��̀�X�.8R�.�R�.���T]��-��i8���W�j�.��R_PWQ�Z7��S�0�S�/0Tn�S�̀�X�.8Rg1_�\8Y�/�.8�f�6T0VRf�RYR��Xf�].S������Rf�.8W�0�.��/0T/�0�Y�.8W�/�0RT8.��/0T/�0�Y�T]�.8Y�8.�b0�6-.�RT�d�0f��Tc��-�0�6��-�.���/.0�R��-�0�T]�.8W�.//b0��8.8S�R��-�0��Tf�6-�S-��R��TS.��W�6��-�8�T06��-Tb���-��R�.���.8W�6-�S-��R�bR�W�T0�bR�]b���8��-��c�8�0.��T8f�/0TWbS��T8f��0.8RX�RR�T8f/b0S-.R�f�R.��f��oS-.8c�f�T0��8��0S-.8c��T]����S�0�S�S./.S��Y�.8W��8�0cYf��8S�bW�8c�].S������R�.8W/0T/�0�Y�]T0��-��.Spb�R���T8f��o�0.S��T8f�ST8d�0R�T8f��0.8R/T0�.��T8f�R�T0.c�f�0�/0TS�RR�8cf�T0W�R/TR.��T]�]b���.8W�T�-�0�X.��0�.�R�T]�.8Y�V�8W�]T0�.8Y�RbS-�/b0/TR�R_a_�\8Y��8��0�R���8f�T0�0�c-���Tf��-��bR�f�R�0d�S�Rf�Tb�/b�f�T0�S./.S��Y�T]�.8Y�RbS-�/�.8�f�6T0VRfRYR��Xf�T0�].S������R_3_�\8Y�R�bWY��T�W���0X�8���-��]�.R�U����Y�T0�STR�R�T]�.8Y�T]��-��]T0�cT�8cf��8S�bW�8cf�Ub��8T���X���W��Tf��8c�8��0�8cf���c.�f�]�8.8S�.�f�.8W�T�-�0�R�0d�S�R�8�S�RR.0Y�T0�.//0T/0�.����T�W���0X�8��-����c.���Y�.8W�]�8.8S�.��.8W��8c�8��0�8c�]�.R�U����Y�T]�.8Y�/0Tn�S��0�]�00�W��T��8�RbU/.0.c0./-�1_T0�RbU/.0.c0./-�a_P�Q�Zh�0RT8̀�X�.8Rg1_�\8Y�8.�b0.��/�0RT8qa_��-��i8���W�j�.��Rq�.8Y�R�.��q�.8Y�Xb8�S�/.���Yf�/T����S.��RbUW�d�R�T8f�T0�Xb8�S�/.�ST0/T0.��T8�S0�.��W�UY�T0�/b0Rb.8���T��-���.6R�T]��-��i8���W�j�.��R�T0�.8Y�R�.��q�T0�.8Y�UT.0WfST0/T0.��T8f�T0�T�-�0��8���Y�T0�UTWY�W�S�.0�W�UY�T0�/b0Rb.8���T��-���.6R�T]��-��i8���W�j�.��R�T0�.8YR�.����T�U��.�W�/.0�X�8�f�.c�8SYf�T0��8R�0bX�8�.���Y��-�0�T]q3_�\8Y�ST0/T0.��T8f�8T�r]T0r/0T]���ST0/T0.��T8f�]�0Xf�/.0�8�0R-�/f�STT/�0.��d��.RRTS�.��T8f���S�0�S�STT/�0.��d�f�T0�UbR�8�RR��0bR��T]�.8Y�8.�b0��6-.�RT�d�0�6-�S-��R�T0c.8�e�W�.8W��o�R��8cb8W�0��-���.6R�T]��-��i8���W�j�.��R�T0�.8Y�R�.��q�T0s_�\8Y�]T0��c8�STb8�0Yq�.8Y�/T����S.��RbUW�d�R�T8�T0�cTd�08X�8�.��b8���T]�.�]T0��c8�STb8�0Yq�T0.8Y�ST0/T0.��T8f�8T�r]T0r/0T]���ST0/T0.��T8f�]�0Xf�/.0�8�0R-�/f�STT/�0.��d��.RRTS�.��T8f����S�0�S



���������	�
�����
���������
�������������
����������	�����������������������������������
����������������������������
������������������������
���	�����������	����������
��������������������������
�������������������������������������� !"�""�#���$�����������������
����������
������������
��
���������
������������
������������������
�����������
��������������������
��������
������������������������������������
�������������
�����������
�������������������������������%
���#&
�#''(������)��������
�����
������������������������������������������������������������������������
���������������������������������������*���������
����������
�����������������������������������������
�������������
�����������
�������������������������*����������
������������������������������������������
�������
��������
������������
�
�
���������
������������������������)��������
����
�������������������������������������
�������������
���������
������
�����������������������������������������������������������
��������
������������������������������	����������������������������������������+�������	����������������������������������������������
���������������������!#,�'#"�����������-���
�����������������������
��
����������.!(�#(�"!�
����������������������������
���������
���������������������������������	�����������������
��������	������������
�����
��
������������
����������
���������������������������
�����������������������������������������������������
�����������	���������������������������
�����������
�����
�����
�����������������������	��������������/��0��
���������������������������������������1�����������������������
������������������������
������������������
�����������2������3������4�	�����������������
����	�����
�����
��������������
����������������������������������������������������������������������&��0�1������������������������
��
�����������������������������������������������������������������������������������
��������������	�������5����$����
����������
���������������������������������������������������������������������������������
����������������������������������������������������������������������������������$����
������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
��������������������������������������������������������$�����������������������
������������
��������
����������������������������������������	����������������������������������������������������������
�����
�������������������������������������$������������������������������������������������������������������	�������������������
��������������������
���������������
�������������������������������������������*�������������
������
��������������������������������������������
����
�����*���	����������
������
�����������������������������
�������������������������������������������������������������������*�����������������
��6
������
�����������������������������������������������������������������������
����������
�����������������
�����������	����������$��������������������
���������������������������
�����������������������������������������	������������������
��
������������������������������������0���������������
��������6
����������	���������������������������������������������������������������������
�����
����������������������	���
�����
����������������������������������������������������������������������$�����������������
�����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
���	��
����������������������
������������������������
��������	�������������������������������������������������	������������������������������	��������������
������������������6
������������
�����
�����������	������������������������������������
�������������������������������	�����������������������������������������������
��
�1��������
������������������������������������������������
�������������
����������������������$����������������������
���������
�������������
�������������
����������������������������������
��
�1��������������	�����������������������	������	��������������������������$�����������������������������������
������
������
��������
������������������
����������7������������
����������������������
�����������
��������������������������������������������



�����������	
�������
�������������
������	���������
�	������
��������������������
������������
��������������������������	��
���������
������	������������������	���	���
����������	����	��
���	�����������������������	
������	
�
����	
��
�	�����
	��
���������������	����	�������
��	���	
�����
�����	��	
������
	��
��������
�����
	���������������	��	
���������
�	������
��������������������
������������
��
������	������	��	
�������
�	���	
���������
�	������
�������������
������	�������������
���
��������
	�	
��	���	������	��
�����	�����������������
������������
������������������������	
���
�����
�����������������
������	
�������������������������	
��������
	
�
���
���	
��������������������	����������������	
�����
����
����������	�����	����	
������������	��	
���������
�	������
��������	�����������
�	
�
���	������
	
�����������������������������������

�����
	������

	
������	
��������
�	������
���������������
�������������������������������������������������	��	
����������	
������
��������������

�����	
�
����
��	
���
�������������
�����	���������
����
���	
������	��������������������������
������	
�����	���
���
������������������������������������
������������
�������	�����������	
�����
���������������
	������
	
��������������
���������
��	
�������������������������������������������	
�����
�����������������
�����������������
���
��������
���������	��������
�������������
����	���������
�	������
��������
�� ���	���
��������
�������
	��
������
����
������	�����������
����������������������������!�� ������
�	������
������������
	�����
	
�	���	
��	
����
������	�������
��������	���������
�	
���������������
��������"���	
��	
����
������	�������
�������������
����	��
	��������	
�����
��	
�������
����������
	
������������
�������������������
��
	���������������
�������������
����������
	�����
	
���������������������	
���
����������	�����������	
������	��
�����	�	���
�������������
�������������
����������
	�����
	
���������	
�������������	
�
����������	
����������	
���	���
���
���	�����	��#
�����
��������������$����� ������
�	������
������������
	�����
	
�������
����������	
���������
��������������	���������
�	
���������������
������������������������	������	����	�
���	
��	�������	�����������
�������	�������
����������� �����
����������	
���������
��������������
����������������
�	������
��������������	����������	��	���	��
������
�������������
������������������
��������������������
�	
����	
������	��������	���
	���������������
���������������������������������	���	�����	���
��	��
���������	
�%����������	���������	��������������
����	��	��
����&��	�����	�����������	
�����	����&��	�����
����	���
�����������������������	
�	��
����������������	
����	
����
	�������&��	������
���	����	
�����	���	
��
	��
��&������	�����
���������������������	
�	�������	����������	��	���	��������������������������������	
�	�������	���	
�����	
�������
������	�������
�����������'	�����
����������	
���������
��������������
����������������
�	������
��������������	����������	��
�	
�����	
�����	���������������	
�����������������	����
����	
������	��
��������������
����������������������
�	������
���������	����������������	
��	����������	���������	
������������	�	��������
��������������	��
���������������
����������������������
�	������
��������(	����
���������
���������������������������
�����	
��������	�������	����	
������
������������������
���������)!*�**�+����������������
������
	
�������
�	���	
����
������������	��
���
�����������
��,,�	
������
�)!*������-	����.	��
� ���������
	
�������
�	���	
�
���������	
�
�
��������������	����	
��������
����
	���������
����������	��
������	������	���������������	
�%���	����������������������	
�	��������
���	�
�

��������
���,��,,������,,,�	
�������
�*/0�	
���
��,,�	
�������
�*!!��	
��	���� ���������������������	��������	�������������	���	���������
	������������+*/�1)*������	������	��������������	
�%���	����������������������	
�������	����� ���	
������
��������������
������	��
��������
���	
���
���,��,,������,,,�	
�������
�*/0�������
��,,�	
�������
�*!!���	�����������������



�����������	
����
�
	������	�����	��	�����	�

�������	��	����	�������	��	�

������	���	���������	��
���	����	�����	������	���	����	���������	���
�	��	��	�����
	��
	���
	����	����	��	����	��
	
����������	����	��������	���������	��	�����	��	����	�����	������	��	���	���������	��
�	��	����	�����	������	������������	���	
����	��	
��������	���	�����	������	��	�����	
�����	��	
�������	�����������	����	�������	��	���������	�����	���	��	����
	��	���	����	��	����	����	��	�����	��
	��	�����
����	����	��
������
	�������	��	�����
	��	
�������������	��
	�����	�����	��
	���
������	��	���	��	
����
�

��
�����	��	���	��������	���������	��	�����	��	
��������
	��	���	���������	��
�	��	����	������������	��������	���	�������	��
	����������	��	����	���
�	��
	���	��������	����	��	�����	��	�������
�	�����	��	������	���	������	
��������
	��	���	���������	��
�	��	����	�����	������	��	�������������	
���������	��	����	��������	���������	��	�����	���	
����	��	���������	���	��������	��
	������	����	���
��	���
�	�����
	
�������	��	����	�������	���	��	����
���
	��	
����
�
	��	���
���	� 	��

������
�	!" #!�#�	��������	���	���
�����	��	���	������	��	����
���	����	���
�	�����	��	����
	����	�����	$������	$����	���	%���	$������	&��	������	��'����
	��	��	
�������
	��	��	� �()	�����	��
�������
	����	��	%���	$������	��
	���	���
�����	��
	��
��	��	���	�������	�����	�����	��	�����
	������	���	*����	+�������	��	���	*����
	,�
�����	$������	��
	��	���	�����	��������	��	����	�������	�������	�	
�����	������	
������
�����	��	���	��������	
��-���	�����	.�����	��	����	
�����
����	�����	��
�������
	��	���	������	��
	��	���	����	��'����
	��	��	� �()	��	%���	$�����	��
	��	����	������	�������	���	
������	��	���	
�����	������	
������
�����	��	���	��������	
��-���	�����!
#	.����������
���	���	
���������	��	
������
�	!�#�	���	��
�����	�����	������	������
	
���������	����	�������	��
	���������
	��	���	������
�������	��	��������	��	����	�����	��	��	���	��	����������
�����	��
	���	��	����	������	��	����	������	���	���������
	��	�����	��������	��	��	��	���������	������
�������	�����	��������	�����	��	���	��	����	������
�����	��
	���	��	����	�������	����	������	
��
���	��	���������	��	�����������	���	��
����	
��-�����	��������	���	
�����	��	����������	�������	��������������	���������	��
	����	��	���
��	.����������
���	���	�����������	
����
�
	��	������������	���	��	���	
����������	���������	
������	��
	�����	��	
���	�	��	���
���	"/ �	
���	��	�����
���	"))�	��
	
���	�	��	���
���	" 0	�����	��	�����	�

�������	��	����	�������	���
�	�����
	��	����������	�����	��	
����
	�����
	��	������	��	���	��������	��	������
�������	�����	�����	����	��������������	����	����	������	��	
����
�
	��	����	
������
��	+��	����	���������	�������
	
���������	�	
������	��	����	������	�����	��	�������
	��	���	
���������	��	
���	�	��	���
���	" 0	���	��	�������	��	���������	
���	�	��	���
���	"/ �	��	��	���	����	��	������
�������	��
	�������	���������	
���	����	���
���	"))�	1�����
�	��	���
�	�����
	��	����	������	���	��	�����
	��	��������	��	������
���������	����	�����	��	�	�����������	��	������
�������	��
	���������	�������	��	���	����	��������	��������
�������	���	����	�������	��	���	������	�������	���	���
��	&��	��������	��	���
�	��	����������	��	���
	�	����	
������	��	��2�	�����	��	������
�������	��	��������	��	�	�����������	��������
�������	��
	��������	����	���	�������	���	��
����	
��-����	��	��	�
�������
	�����'����	��	�����������	��	���	���
�	��	���
	����	����	
�������	��	
����
	��	��	�	
��������	
�����	
��
����	+��������	��	������
	���	����	�����	���
	������
�����	������	��	
����
�
	��	��	/" �34"�	��	��������������	���	��������������	���������	��
	����	��	����	���
��	��	�

������	���	���������	��
�	��	���������	������	���	����	���������	���
�	��	��	�����
	��
	���
	����	����	��	����	��
	���	
��������	������	��������	���������	��	�����	��	����	�����	������	��	���	���������	��
�	��	����	�����	������	����������	���	
����	��	
��������	���	�����	������	��	�����	
�����	��	
�������	�����������	����	�������	��	���������	�����	���	��	����
	��	���	����	��	����	����	��	�����	��
	��	�����
����	����	��
������
	�������	��	�����
	��	
�������������	��
	�����	�����	��
	���
������	��	���	��	
����
�

��
�����	��	���	��������	���������	��	�����	��	
��������
	��	���	���������	��
�	��	����	������������	��������	���	�������	��
	����������	��	����	���
�	��
	���	��������	����	��	�����	��	�������
�	�����	��	������	���	������	
��������
	��	���	���������	��
�	��	����	�����	������	��
	�������������	
���������	��	����	��������	���������	��	�����	���	
����	��	���������	���	��������	��
	������	����	���
��	+	�����	����������	����5���������	���
	����������
	��
��	����	�������	��������������	���������	���
�	��	���
	������
�����	�����	�����
	��	�����	��
�	��
��	����	�����������



����������	��
������
�
��
����
������
�������	�������
	�����
�����	��������

	��������	����
����
���������
����
��������
	�������������������	����	����������
�	�������
�����
������	�������
�����	��
��	��	����	��
���	�
������	���������������������	�
������	�����������	�������
� �����
�	���
����
��������	�����
�	�������
�����
��������	��	��	����������
�	�!
�
	�"

���	�����
�	�!	����#��������������
��������
�	��
�
	��

���	�����	����������
����	��������
��$�	�	�
�	�
��������	���	�$�����$	�	����
��������
��
��
��
�	����		�	�
���	�����
	���%�
��	���������
���		�������������	
������	�����
�	�����	������
�	�
��	��	����	������������������	�������
���������	��������
�$�	�	�
�	�
��������	���	��$�����$	�	����
��������
��
��
��
�	����		�	�
���	�����
	���&�����
���������������
�����������
���
��
������
�
������������		�	�
�����	�����	�����
����
������
�������	������
	�����
�����	��������

	�����'	()��%�
$�
��
�������
�	�
�������������
������
��'�( ������	
���
	��	����	�
�
� ���	�
	�
������
�
��
�	�
�������������
�����	�
�����������
����	���������
�	�����������
���
�	�����
�����
�
	 
�	��	��	����
����$�����������
��������
��������
���������
��������	���	�����
�����
�
	 ���� �����
�	
��
��	��������������
�	�
�������������������
��������������
�����
��
	�
�����	���	����
���
���������������	�������	����������	���	�
��������
�����
��
	�
��
�����
��
�����	��������
�����
��
	�
����	���	���������
�	� �������
���
�	� �����
�	��
��������	���	�����
�����
�
	 �	*	����	�����
�$	���������	�
����$�
��
�	���
����+�
��� ��������	 ��������	�����������"������
�	�
�����	�	� ��	�	��
� 
�$	�� �����
	����������),���)��	��
����
������
�	���������)����,)��	��
����
��������
���
�	��������	��������

������	�
�������	�
�
�����������	�
�
���������	�������	�	�������
�������������	���	�
�����������
�	�
�����	�	� ��	�	��
� �
�$	�� �����
	�������
��
�-�������

	��)�.������������	���������	�
�
���������	��		�	������	������	������������
�	� �������
���
�	� ����
��������	���	��$�����	�
	���
����������		�	�
��$�
�������	�
�
�����
�����	�����
����
������
���/���		����������������	���������	�
�
�������	�����	��
������
�	� �������
���
�	� �����
�	��
��������	���	�����
�����
�
	 $�	
�	�������
����������
�	� �������
���
�	� �����
�	��
��������	���	����	�������	��	������
�		�
�
����������
�	������ ��������������
�	� �������
���
�	� �����
�	��
��������	���	���������
����	
���
�����������
���		���$�
�����	
���
	����������	���	�
��������
�����
��
	�
��
��������
��
��	����
�����������������������������
�����
��
	�
�����	���	����
���
��,������
�	�����������
���
�	�����
�����
�
	���	���
����+	��
������
�
��
�����	�
��� ��������
����
�
�	���
����
��
�����	��������),���) �
��
�--�������

	��)�� ������
�	���

������	���$ �
������	����������
�	�
��
��	���������������������
�����	���	����
���
������������������	���	�
��������
��
�����"�����������������
�����������
���
����� ����	�
	�������
����
	����������		�	�
��$�
���
�	������
�	� ������
���
�	� ����
��������	���	�����
�����
�
	 �����	�����������	���������
�	��������
�	������
�	� ������
���
�	� �����
�	��
��������	���	� �����
��
��	������������������������
�����	���	����
���
������
���
������������������	���	�
��������
��
���������
�	� �������
���
�	� �����
�	��
��������	���	���	��������
����+	��
��	�
	����
����������		�	�
��$�
������	�
�
����	�
	��
������
�
����
������
��)� ����$�
����������
�����������
���
����������������
������
�
��
�������
������
� ����
�	�
��
��	������
������������
���		���$�
��$�����
��������	��������
�����	���	����
���
�����������������	���	�
��������
��
�����%������
� �������
���
� �����
�	��
��������	�����������
�����
��	���	����	�
������	���������		�	�
���
�
�����������
�	�
��
��	������
������������
���		���$�
�$�����
��������	��������
�����	���	����
���
������������������	���	�
��������
��
�����&�����
���������������
� �������
���
� �����
�	��
��������	�������
�����
�
	�
������
�
������������		�	�
����	�����	������	������	�������
	�����
�����	��������

	������/�����
��
�	��������	�������������
������
�
�����
������
��)�����
�������
������
������
�	�
��
��	���������������������
�����	���	���
���
������������������	���	�
��������
��
��� �
�	��	��
�����������	�����
�	������	����������	��0��������	�
��������������	����
��
	�
��
�	���
�����
�������
�	�&����	����-�������	�1	����
�������
�	2���������!	����	�������������
��
�	*�	����������
�����	���	���������
�	� �������
���
�	� �����
�	�
��������	���	������	�������������
������	����
�	������
��
�����	����������
�������
��
�
�	�������
�����	���	���
���	��
��������������������
���
������������������	���	�
��������
��
��� ���
	�
�3������
��������
����
������������	�������������������
�	���������
��
��	��		� �����	���	*
	����	



����������	
��������
�����	
����	����
����	�����	���
��	����
����������
�������
����������
	��
���
�
��
���������������������
�������	�
���������	�	����������
��������������������
������
��
�	���		�������
������
���������	
�
	�������������	���������
������������������������
�������
����
��		�
���
�
��	
������	��������	�� ��
�������
�����������������������	�������
���������������������������������	���������������������
������
��
�	��
�������������	��������		����
���	����������������������
���
�������
��
����	�����������
�������
�
����
��������	�������
���������
	�����������������������	������
����������
��	�����
��������������������������������!��
��������	
��
���������������
��!�
�������	!��
�������
��	����������	�
��������
�������"�������
���
���
��	����������������	�
�����
�����
���������
�	���������������
����������������������
����!�
�������������	�
������������	
	��
������������
�������
�����������������
�������
�
����
�����	����	���
����������������������������	�������
����������#������
�����
�����	�
����
�������	����	��������	�
�������������	���
������
��	����	��������	�	�
����������������������	����	��������������������������������	�������
��������
�����	���	�������������
��������	�����������
�������
�
����
������������������
�������������		�
����
���	
������	��������	������	����	��������	��		�������	�
���������	��
�
��
���������
�����������
���	�
����
���������
������
��$���
�	����������������
�������		�
�������	����	��������	��		������	�
���������	��
�
��
���������������������
���	�
����
���������
������
���%���
�	���������������
�������		�
�������&���	��		�������	�
������	���
�
��
�������
������
���
����
	���������������
�����$���'�������
�������
���
����������
���
���	��������	�	�
������������������������(�������(���������)���(�������'������������*�����������������	�������	��$��%+�	�
�����������	�������)����(������
������
�����������������	�
�����������������������		�������������	
�������������
����������������������	����
���
�
������������
����
������������������������������	�
������	������������������,�
������������������,������-�����
��(�������
����������	�
���
������������
���������������
�������������������
������������	�
�����������������������		�������������	�������������
�����������������������	���
�������&���	��		�������	�
������	���
�
��
�������
������
���
����
	���������������
�����$���'�������
�������
���
����������
���
���	��������	�	�
��������������������������������������������������������
�����������������		�����������	��'������������*�����������������	�������	��$��%+�	�
����������	��������������������������������������
�����	������
�
������������
����
�����������������������������	�
������	������������������	�
���
�����������������������������������������������
����������������		�����������	�+��'����
������
��������
���������
��������
����
�����������������
������������	�	�
������
����
��������������
������������	�
�����������������
��
�������������������������"����������
�����������
��
�����	�
���
��������
��������������
������	����
����
���������������
����������������*�������������
���
��������	���������
�����.�/�0������	�
������
��������������������
��
�
���	��
�
������
��������
����
�������	�
��������������	���	�������	�	������
����������������������������
�����	�����������	�������	�	�
��
����������	����������������	�	�	�����	�������	�	�����������������
�����	�����������	�������	�	�
��
��
��"����	������������
�����������������������
��
�����������������������
�������	���������
����	$��
���$�
����	����������
����������	���
��������	��������������������������
��
������������
���������������.�/���0������	�
������
��������������	���	�������	�	������
�
���	��
�
������
������������
������������	�	������
�����������	��������������	�������������������
�����	�
����������	��������	�
��

����������
����������
�	����
����	���������
�����������
��������
����������������������
��
�
�*����
����
����	�����
��������
�����
��
�
����
�
�����������
�������	
�������
�����
�������	������
������
������	��
����
��������
�����������
�������������������	�
����������
�������������������
�
	���
�����
�������	
��
�������
�����
������
����	�������
�������	
�
����
�������	���
�������	
�������
��	����������
����	��������������	�����������������	����������������0������	�
�����



������������	
��

��������
�����
�����

�������
�����
����
���������
��
���
�������
��
������
���������  ������
�������������
!��
��������
�����
�����

 �

���
�������
������

��������
"�����
����������
����
�#
��
�$������
������

�
��� 
������
��
���
��������
���
�������
�#
���
������
�%�
&��
��������
�#
����
���������	
���
��� '��
()���
������ ���*
 ����
���
���������
���

�#
���
�����
	
�#
���
�������
�� ���
�#�+��������
�����������
�����������
��������

������
�

�
�
��� 
�#
���
������

��
�������
��
�����������������
����	
��
���
���������
���

�#
�
 ����������
	
�#
���
�������
�� ���
�#
�+�������������������
�����������
��������

������
�

�
�
��� 
�#
���
������

��
�������
"�����
���� ����������
,�
�������������
(��������
�����
�����
*
 ����
��

�����

�������
�

����������
����� ���
���
 � ��������#
"����
��
�� ����
��
�"�
��
 ���
�������
���������	
 �������������	
��
��������
�#
���
�����	
���"����
�����

��
������

��������
���
�����
#�� 
��

�#
���
 � ���
������ �������
(�
��� *
 ����
�
"����
��
"����"����
#������

��
�����
�#
����
#���������
�"���
�

��������

��
�##������
�����������
(-�����
*
 ����
�
"����
��
"����"����
������

���
��������
����

������	
��������
����������
	
������	
�������	
��
��������
�"����	
���������	
 �������	
��
�����������
�
�
��� 	
�����������
������������
�#
�
�
��� 	
"��
��
���������	
��
��������
��
�������	
"����
��
"����"�����������
��
���
������
#��
�� ������������
.
��������
�����
�����

����
���/�
��
��+����
��

������

�����
����#

���
����
������ ���
��"������
�

�����#���
 ���
�����
���
����� ������
��+��������
���
����
����
�0
��
�
��#���
��
��������
�����#��
�#
�"�������	
���	
��
����������
�#
��

������

������
�

����
��������
����������
�
!��
���������
��+��������
������
�����
��
��������
��
���
�����������
����
�#
���
������������

�#
���
����
������ ���
���
��
���
����#
�� �����������
�##����
���
�����
�������
���
�� �
����������
�#
�
�������
������
#��
���
��������
�����
�����

���
��#�� �����
������#���
��
��
����0���1����
����������
���
����� ������
��+���������1���
2�����
�0
��
�
#����"���
�������
�#
���
������	
���
����
������ ���
 �

�����
�����������
��
���� �
�
 � ���
�#
���
��������
�����
�����
	
�����
�
����������
��
�������
���������

��+��������	
��
�����
�
����������
��
��������
���
������

��+��������
�

���
��������
����������

�#
���
����
������ ���
����� ����
����
���
��������
��+��������
��
���
��
���
������
���������.
����������
�������
�

���
����
������ ���
"����
���������
���
��+��������
 �

�����������������
����
"����
 �/�
���
��������
����������
��
���
����
������ ������
3#
�
����
������ ���
������
�
 � �������
����������	
���
��������
�����
�����

�����
���������
����
������ ���
��
�
 � ���
��
���
�� �
�����
��
���
�$������
 � ����
��#���
��

�����#��
�#�"�������	
���	
��
����������
�#
���
������

��
���
������

#����������
3#
�
����
������ ���
������
�����������
��
�������
���
������

��+��������	
���
��������
�����
�����

 �

�� �����
�����+���������
3#
�
����
������ ���
������
�
�����������
����������	
���
��������
�����
�����

 �

�����+����
���
������

"�����
����
����
������ ���,�
��������

"������
���
�����#��
�������
�#
���
���������� ���
�

#�����
�����������
3#
�
����
������ ���
����
���
�����
�
�����������
����������
��
����������
����������	
���
��������
�����
�����

 �

�������
��
��+����
���
������

�#���
���
�04��
������
������
"������
#������
�������5�
.#���
���
��+��������
��
������������
�#
��

������

�
��� �
�

�
��������
�����
�����

������������
����
���������	
��������
��
��

�����
���� �
 �

���
��
�����#�����
��
����
��
�
 � ���
�#�
��������
�����
�����
	
��
��
��

�����
�������
��������	
�����
	
��
 ����������
	
#�� 
����
#���
�������
�������
��
��������
���������
#�� 
����� ���
����
���
���
��
������

�������
"�����
�����������������
��
�������
�������

����������
�#
���
 � ���	
�������
��������	
�����
	
��
 ����������
���������
���
�����#��
��
��
 ����
.�

�����#��
��
��
 ���
��
�
 � ���	
�������
��������	
��
����������
������ ���
 ���
��
�����

#�� 
����
#���
��
�����
�������
��
��������
���������
#�� ����� ���
����
���
��
������

�������
"�����
���
��������������
��
�������
�������

����������
�#
��� � ���	
�������
��������	
��
�����
������ ���
���������
���
�����#��
�#
��
 ����



����������	
�������
��
�
���

���������������
���������������������
��
��
�
�������������������
���������
����


������
�
�
��������
���
�
���������������
��
������
����
��
	 ����
�������
��
���
�����
���
�

����!
����
�
�����"�
�"���	��
��
���	���
���������	�
�����
��	
�#��������
�
��"
�����
�	����������
�	��
���
	 ����
�����	���
��	
������$�
�������
���"�����"��
������	���
	���
�������

��!�
��
�!�����"��

�����	
���������������
����!��
�������
�	�����
�����������
��������
��������!

�����������
������	
�������
���
��������
�
������������
��������
�
���
��
���
����������������������
�����
����	
��
!���"��
����������	���
����	��

���������	�
�����	���
���
�����
�	������������

������"
�
!��
��������	��
	���
�����	�����!����
���
��"�


�����
���������
����

�������

����	�
�!����
�����������������	
����������	����������������
�
���������
����������	�
��
�����"��
���
���������
�������������
�	��
������
����
���������	���
	���
��
���
���������
��	��
�
	
���
��
������	��������

����
�
��
��"
�
!��
�������

����	���
	���
������
���������������	������
	���
����������	������������	
���%$	��
�
��"
�������"�
������
�����
����	
�
!���"��
����������	��
�����
�
�����	��

����
������
����������!����������
�����������
���
��"�������&'(�)&�����

��!�
��	���
�����
������&���)'&�����

��!�
��"���	��
��
�����
���������
����	
����
�
�����
�
���*�����������
����
�����
�
������
�������
��"�"�����������
������
�����
�
��"
���$��	���
�������������"����
���"
��������
����
	���
�������������
�����
����$��
��!��

�������
�
��

����
�
��
���
�����
�"������"
��
�����
�
��
	 �����
�
���
��
����

�������
�
��

�����
�
��
���
��
	���
������
�����
	���
��������������
�����	���
��
	 ���������
�����������"����
���"
���
�
���
������	
�����

�����
����
	
��+��������
����
����
��������!

���������������
�����
�
��
���������������
������
��������	�
!��	����
�

�
���"�"��������
�����
�
��,��������
�
��	��

���������
������	
����"
��
���������������
�
�	��

������
������	����	
�����
��
���
�
�����

���������
�	���
����
�����������������������"
������������
������
�����������
�
��"������������
���������
�
��"
��������	
��

��
����	�

��������������
��
�����

���������������������
��������
��������!

�����"��
����
�
�����������������
�������
���!�������!���������
����
�
��
�����
��
����

������

��-�"

����

�
���
�"�����
�"������
��$	�����!��)���
������"�
���������	
�����

��-���
����
����
�

�
����

������

��-�����
�
����

�
���
�"�����
�"��-�������
������"��

���-�������
������"-�	
����
�����!��
�

�����������!��-�����$�	�
������
���"
����-����
�
�������"�
�������	���
������
���"����"�����
�"��
�
���

�
�����
	�-�
���������.�	
�
��
��
��"���������"�
�������	�����!�����"�
����������
��"

���
���
��
���������
����"
��������������
������	�����������!�

��������
��
	��"���������������!�

�����
���
������
������������
��������
�������!

�����	�
����
�����
������	����������
���������������
������������
��������
��������!

������
����!�

��������
	��"��������
����
��������	���
�����
������������
����������������
����"
������������	���
���
��������������������������
��������
��������!

�����"
����������

������	��������

���
��������	�����	��
��
���!�������!���������
�����
�
����
�����
��"�����/�����!�����
�

�������
��������
�����������
�����
�
��"
����������
���"�	��
���	

�������	����
�������$	�
�!�������
��������
���������������������"
�������	��������
����"����	����
����
�	�"��
�����
����
��
�����
�
����"��
�������

�������������"
�������	��������
�������
�������
���
����
���
�
!���"��
����
���
�����
���!�������!���������
�����!
����
�
��"
������!

���
��
������	��������	�
������
!��
���
�����!
����
�
��
��
���!�������!���������
�����!
����
�
��"
������	
��
���������
����
��"����
��
�"�-�"
���������
���������	��������

�-�"

���
���-��

�������
����
�����	��"
�������$������"
��
���

�
���
�"��
������
		���
�	����
��
����	���������"��
����"�
���������
��"��

���-�
����
���
��"��
���	����
�����
��"
��������"���
�������

�����
�������	��������	�
������
!��
��������!�

�����
���!�������!���������
�����!
����
�
���*��������
���
"���
�
���"

���
�����
������������
�������
��������!

�����
���
�����
����
��

�����
������������
��������
��������!

�����"��
������
���
�����"�
������	���������
���!�������!���������
�����!
����
�
��
����
��������
��������!

��!�
��
�����	��������	�
������
!��
�
���������
��
�
�������
�������
�	��
����
������
������������
��������
�������!

�����0��+��������
��������
��������!

������������������
�����
�
!�
���"
������
���

���
�������������	�
�
���#(������	�"��
��
����
���
	
����
���
���

��
������������
��������
��������!

�����"��




����������	�
��	�����
�������
������������	�
��	�
������	��������������������������������
���������������������������	����	�
��	�
��	���	���������	�
��������������������������	���
������	�������	����	������������������������	�������	������������������������	���
��������������	������������	���	���������������������������������������� ����	�
��	�����!�����"����	�
��������!���	�#��������
��������	���	����������������	�
������������������	���������	�
�������������������������	���
������	��������	����	������������������������	������	������������������������	���
������������!�����	�����$%&'������	�������
�������������	������ ��������	����������
������������	���
�(�������������������	����������������)������������������������	���
����������	����������������������	������������������������	������������������������������������������	�������������������������	�����������
���	��������������� ���	�������������������	���� �	����	�����	���!�	�������������	���
������������������	������� ��	��	������	����	���	������������	��������������������������	���
����	�����������������
��	
���*��������������	�������	
�+�	��������� ������	��	
��������
������������������
����������������������������	��	
��� �	��������	
����������� ����
����������	����	�������	�����������������	������	��	���
�����������	�������	�������	����������������	�����	���	
���������������	������������������������������������������������*����	�����	
�+�	���
��������������
��	
���������������� ����	�������������	�
�����	������	�����
���������������*������	���	�����	����������������������	������������������	
���*����������
���������&&���	��	��������	������������������	���������������	����	����
�����������	��%�'(��,���������	��	��������� ����	���������������%�'���	
�����������������	���
���	�����	������	�����	�����������	����	����-.��(��%&'%�'����������������	���������������������	����	���������
��	�����������������	������������������	����������������������������������������������������	�������������������	���� �	��������������
������	�������������	������������������������	�����	����������������������������	�����	�����������������������	�������������������	�����
������	�
������	��������
����������������������� ���	���������
��	����	����� �������������	����	����-.��(��%&'%�'��������������������	����������
��*�������������������	������������������	��	���		�����	�������������	����	����������������������	�����	��������������������	�������������)����	�������	�����	������������	���	������������������������	������	������	�����/����������	�����	�����	�������	�����������������	����������
�����������	���������������������������	��������������������������	�������������	�����	�����	��������	�����������������������������	���
������� ������	����������������&��"	
����������������������	���
��������� ����������������������������� ������
������	���������������	���	���������������	���
������������������������	�������
������	�	������������������	������������	��0���������
��	����	����� ���������������1�������������	����	������������������������	���������
�������	��	���
���
�������	�������	
��	��������������������	��������!��������������	�����������������)�������	�����	������	��������	���������	
�����������������	���
���������������	�������������������������������������������	�	����	�
������������������	�	����������
��	����	���� �����������������2��������	������	
�����������	���
�������	����������	��������	����������������	�����������������
���� ��������������� ������	������������-��"	
���	����	������������������������	�������������������	��������
�������������������	���
��������������	������������������������������������)����
����������	���������� ��	�	�����
���������	���
��	������������������������3������������������������������	����*�����	��-��
����������������������� �������3�������	�������������������������������������
������*������ ��
�����������������������	���	��������	������������������������������������������������	����	3������
������������������������3�����	�������	���	����	3�����	���������3�����
����������������	���� ������3����*��������	�������		��3������
�����������������������	���	�����������������
��	���	�������������3��	��������4����������������	���	�����	�����������	�����������������
������������������	���
��� �����������	����	������������������������	����
������������������������� �������������������������������� ��	�	�����
������������������������	���
��������������	���������	�����
�������������
�������������	��	����	�������	
����������� ��	�	�����
������������������������	���
�������������������������	�����
�������������
��	��	��	������������������������������	���5	��������	�



���������	
	�����
������������������������	�
�
���
����������������������
����������
�
�����������	�
�
�������������	
	�����
���
����������������������������
	�������
������		����������������
������
�����������
�
���������������������
	����������
�����
�����
���������
����
����������
������
�����	��
	��������	����
���������
�
������������������������������
	��
�	���	���������������	���	�
�
�	�������
������������������
�����
��������
����������
�
���������
�	������
����������	
	����
�������������������������	�
�
�������������������	����	�������
�
�������������	�������
	�����������������������	�����������������
�������������	�������������
��
	������
�
���������
�����
���������	
	�����
�������������������������	�
�
�
	�
����������
�	��������
	�������������
���������
�
����������������������
�������
����	����	�����������������	��������	���
������������	�������
��������������
�������
�������������
����
	���������� ��!��������
	��
	��	
����
�	�������
������������	�������������
�����	�
�
	�����"
���
��"���������#��	"��	�
��!���	��
�����$�
��������������
������
����� �%&��������������
�����
	�#��	�"��	�
��	��
	��������	�
�
	���
����	���
�
�����	�
�
������
���������������	����
�	���
�����������!���������
	��	����������������
���
�������������������������	�
��	�����'�����(����	�
��������'���	��)��
�
��"
���
���	���	����������������	�
����������
���
��
	���������	�
�
	���
����	���
�
�����	�
�
�����
�
	���	�����������
���������� ��!����������
����	���������������
����������������������������������	�
�
����������	������
�����������
���������
	������������������������	��
���
	������������������������	���������
�
���	�
��������	�����������������	���
�
	����	�
�
�	���������������������
���������*	�����������������������������	�
�
��������������	�
�������
����	��
�	��
	��������
��
	��
��������������������������������	�
�
�
��	�����$�
���������
��	
������������������	�������	
�+
	�����	��	
��������
��$�
�������������
������	�
�
�������������������������	��	
�����	��������	
��
�������
�����
�����	�
�
��!�����	����	�������	�����������
���
�	��������������������������	�
�
���������	���������	�
	�����������������	����	�������	�����������
���
�	���
	����
	���	
�����
���������	�������������������	����	�������	�����������
���
�	���������������
�������������������
�	�����	
�+
	������������������
��	
����
�
��������
�
�
�	�������������	�
����
	������	���
�
���������������!���������
�	���	����
	���
�����������������	�������
�����	
�����
��������
���������,,%��	�
	��������
	������������
����	���������
���
�	����	����
���������
�	��&��!�������
�
���
�	��
��	
���
�
�����	�
�
�
	��	����
�	������������������������	�
�
��������������	�������
��������������
�	�����������������
�������
���	
�
������������	������
��
�
�
����	
������������������	������	�������	������������
	����������
�	���
��	�����$�
���������	��
	��	
����
�
�	�������
����-./�*������������������������
	��	�
	����������������	��
��������$�
�
�
�	����	������
�	����������
�	����������	��0������
	�����
�
�
�������������	����
�����
���������������
��	����������	�����������
��������������	
���������������	��
���
�	�����
��	�����������	����������
���������
��������	������������
�	�- /��	��������
��	�������������
�������	
��������
�����������������	��������������
�
�
��1�
��	��������
��	������������	��������������������	
��
����	��
	�������		������
�
���
	������������	���	����
�������������	
��
����	������
��������������
��
�	�������
	��
�	���������������	������������
�	�������������������������������	��-2/-�/�(������������
�
�������	��
���	
�
���������
��
�
�
��������
�	����������������
	�	�����	����������	����	�
�	���	�����
�����
���
�
�
�����+���3������	���
�	���	����������	��
�����
������
�����������
�
�
�������
���������	������������
��������	
�����
�����	�����������
��������	
����
�����	�
����	��������
	�����
���������
�����	��
�	���
��
	���������
���
����
�
����������
��������
������	�
�������������
���������������������	������	�����������������	������������	��
�	���	�����
��������������
���������	������������
�������������
���
���
��	������������
�
�	�����	
������
	����������������	��-�/�(	�
	����������������	�������	������
����������
�����	�
�����	
����
���
�	���������	�
�
�
�

����������	�
���
�����������������������	�������������	���
���
���������	������������
��	��������������������
�����������������	������	
�������������
	
�����
����	�
�
����������
����



����������	
�	��

�	
���	���	���������
�	���	��	�������	
�	���
���
�
��	��	���	���
���
��	���������
�
�
����
�	���	��	���	��
�
�����	���	
����
�
��	����	�
��
�
��	���	������
���	����	�����	���
���
������	�����	��

�	�����	��	���	���


���
�
��	���	
����
��	��	��
�	�����	�����	��	���	����	������	���������	��	���	��������	�����	���
���	
������	��������	��	���	����
�
���	��	��
�	��
�
���	�����������	��	���	���


���
�
��	��	
����
��	��	��
�	������	���	��������
�	��	��

�	
���
���	��	
�	��
���
��	����	��	���


���
�
��	��	
����
��	��	��
�	������	������	���	
������
��	���������	
����
����
�	���
��	����
���	��	���	
��������	���	��	���	��
�
�����	���	
����
�
��	����	�
��
�
���	������
�������	�����	���
���
���	���	������	���	����
��	���	���
���	�
���
�
���	���	��������	
��������
������	�����	�����
��	��

�	�����	��	���	�
�
�
��	��	���

����	�������	����������	��	���������	��������	��	
����
��	���	���


���
�
��	��	��
�	�����	��

�	���	����
��	��	��	
������
��	���������
����
��	�	��������	�����	���
��	��������	��	���	����
�
���	��	��
�	��
�
��	�����	�����	��	���	����������	���	������	��	���	���

����	�������	��	���������	��	��
�	���
��	������	���	
������
�����������	
����
��	��
�	���
��	����
���	��	���	
��������� !����	�	����

	����
�	�����
��	
���	��	
������
��	���������	���	�������
���	�����	���	������
���	��	������
��	������	���	�����	���
������	��	�������	���	"�
��	��	
�������
��	��������
��	��
�����������	����

���	��

�
�
���	���������	����
�
����	��	�����	�������	��	���	��	�
��
�	
��	����������	��	����
������	�	����

	����
�	�����
��	
���	��	
������
��	���������	���	��
�
��	������#
�#�
�	��	��������
����
�	�����	����	���	$�
���	%�����	&���������	��	��
�	�����	���	���	
�	
����
��	���	�����������	��	���	
������
��	�����������  �	'�
��	��	
��	����
�
�������	��	
������
��	���������	���	�����(����	����������	������������	��	�
���	�
��	���	
����	��	���	

�
�
�	
����	��	��
�	
�����	�����	�	�����	��	���	���������	
���
�����	)�������	
�	���	����
��	��	���	���������	���	��
����	
�	����
���	
����
��	���	������������	�����	�����
�
��	�*�	����
���	���	�	��������	�����	���
��	��	���
�
�����
��	���
��	�����
�
����	���	����������	���	
������
��	���������	���	���	����������	�������	���	��	�
����
��	���	
����	��	���	

�
�
�	
����	
�	���	
�����	�����	���	�����	��	���
�
�����
��	���
��	��
���
��
��	��
�

���	���
�	��	���
������ +�	���	����

	����
�	�����
��	
���	��	���������	��������	��	��
�	��
�
��	���	�������
��������	���	���	�����	������	�
���	��	������
��	������	���	���
�
�����
��	"�
��	�����	��	�����	�����	�����
�
�����
��	���
��	
������	��	�������	���	"�
��	��	
�������
��	��������
��	��	����
�
��	��
����������	��	����

��	��������	��	���	��	�
��
�	
��	�����	�����	��	����
���� ,�	-��	������	���	������
��	�������	��	��
�	��
�
��	�����	��	
�	���
�
��	���	������������	�������	�������	��	���	�����	��������	��
���	��	���

��	����	.���
��	
����
���	����
�	�����	��������	��	
��������	�
��	���	����

��
��	��	���	�����	����� /�	-�
�	��
�
��	
�	
�������	��	������
0�	���	�����	
���	
�����
��	���	���	���������
�	������

�	���
�
���	��	����

	����

���	���	�����	���	��	������	��	������
0�	���	�������
��	��	���
����
���
����	��	���������	���
��	��	������	
������	��	

��	���

����� 1�	.���
�������
��	���	�����	����
�
��	��	��
�	��
�
��	��	��	���	�����	���	��
���	��	,2 � /����	����

	����
�	��	��
�	�����	��

�	
�	��	���
��

	��
�
���	��	���	��������	�����	���
��	
��������������	��	���	����
�
���	��	��
�	��
�
���	���	��������
�	��	��

�	
���
���	����	��	���
��

��
�
�
���	���	��

�	����

���	��	��������	��	����

��	���	������	�������	��	����	33	��	
������	,2 ����	4�
��	'����	�
��	���	����

��	���	��	���	��	���	������
��	������5���	���	��
�	����

	����
�	��	�����	���
���	��	�����	���	�����	�
���
��	�
(�
���	
������
����
������
��	����	������	��������	��
���
��	����
��	
�������	�������	��	������
��	����


����"�
����	
�	���	��	����	���
��

	���"�
���	��

�	���	���������	��
��
���	��	�����	
������
�
��	�����

�	���	��
����	��	��	��	��
����	�
��
�	��	�
�����	��
�	������	�
��	���	���	��	����	��	���������
��5 �	���	��
�	�����	���
���



����������	�����
����
����


�
�������������	��������
������

����


�
��������������������������
�������
���������

��������
�����������

�����������������
����������������������
���������������
����
�������������
���������
�
��
����
	����������
�

�����������
�������������������������
������
������
�������������	������������
���
����
�
�����
����
����


�
�����������
������

����


�
�������
�������	�
���
������������������������

������������
���
����
�������������	���������������������
�������������	������������� ������������������
�
���
���
������
����
���������������������
��������
���������
��� 
��������
���
�������
�������
����
����

����
������!�
�
�
�������������
�����	�
��
����	�����	�����������
��������
����	�
��������������
������� �
�����
�
������
���	�����
	�����	�����	��
�
���
����
����
��������		
��
��
�����
����������
��	��������
�����
������

��������������
�������������
����
��������������
����
�����������"�#$��%�����������
�� �
���������������

������������
���
����
�����������������
�
�����
�����
����
���������� 
��������������	�������������

� 
��&������������
���
����
�������������	�����
����
����


�
�������������	��������
������

����


�
������������������������������
�������
���������

��������
�����������

�����������������
����������������������
���������������
����
�������������
���������
�
��
����
	����������
�

�����������
�������������������������
������
������
�������������	������������
���
����
�
�����
����
����


�
�����������
������

����


�
�������
�������	�
���
��������������������

������������
���
����
�������������	���������
������������	�����������	����� 
��������������������
����
���������� 
�����������������������������������
�
���
�������
������������
���
����
���	���������
������������	������������	����� 
����������	�������

������
��� �����������
����������
����
���
������	���������
��������
���
����
�����������������	����	������������������
����
��
��
������������

	
�����������������
�
������
��������	�������
����������������	�������
�
�������������
�
���������
������ 
�����������
�
���������
������
��������������
��������������

������	
����%���������
��� 
���������
��������������	������������������������������	����� 
���������
���
���������������������������� 
��� �
���������������

�����������
���
����
�������������	���������
������������������	��������� 
���������
���
�����������
����
������������ �
�������������	����	�����
����������������

������������
���
����
������

�����!�
���������	�
�� 
�������������
��
���
���������
�
����������
��
��
������������

	
���������������
�
�����������'(�)**����� 
�������������������
�
�������������

���������� �
��� ��
������� 
����!�
������

���
��
������	���
�
��������
��
�����������������������������	����	���
��
���������������������

	
����������������

����������

� 
��&���+���
�
�������
�
��� ���������
�������������
���������������������
�
������������
����������	��
��������������
����������������������������������������������
���
��
��
���� 
�����

	
���
���������
��������
�����
����������

������������������������
��������������
�
��������������!�
��	����������������	�
�
�������
�������
�������
�� ����������
�
����������
������������������
�������	�������	���
����
����������	��������!�
������������������������������� 
����
���������������������
������������������
����

������	������
���������������������������
���� �
��� �������������������������������
�
������������+���
�
���������
����������	���������������
����������
�������������������
����������
�������������������	��������������
���
�������
����
���������������������������������������������
	���������������������������	����������
�
����������������
���	������������� 
�������
������

	
���
����������
����
����������
�
�����������
� �����������������



��������	��
	�	����

���������	����
�	��
�����
����
���������
����	�	��������������	��
�����������������������������	��
	������������

�

����	�

���

�
����

������
	�

�������	����
����
	�������
����������
����
�
���
�����
��������������
�����
��
�
��������������
�������������
����������
������������
��������������
���
	���

���������		��
�

������
������������
�������	��	����������������������
��

����	�������������������������
���
�����������������������	����	����
�����
������������������������	����������	�

������
�������	��
�����	�����
�����
���	��
�
�����
�
�	��
�������������	�����
���
�����������������������������	���������������	�������������
	��	��������������
����������������	�����������������	��
	�����������������������	�����������
�

��
����������

����

����������
����������	�������	�	�������

�

����	�

���

�
����

������
	�

�������	����
����
	�������
�����������
���
�
���
�����
��������������
�����
��
�
��������������
�������������
�����������
�����������
��������������
���
	���

���������		��
�

������
������������
��������	��	���������������������
��

��������	��������	�����������������������������	��
	�������
��	������������
�
��������
����
��������������������
�����	��
��������
����������
���
����
����������
�����
��������

����	�����������������������������������
	�
������
������������	�
	������������	������������
�
��������
����
���������������������
�������
����
�
�����
�����	��
��������	�	�����
������������������
	�
������
�������������	�
	������������
�	������������
�
��������
����
�������������������������������
�
��������������������������
���������	�����
��	��������
�
��
�������	��
	����������
��	������������
�
��������
����
�����������������������
��������������������������	��
��	������	����	����������������������
������	����������	����������������������
�����

�������������������
�����	�����������	�	����������
�	���	������
�����������������	�����������
����������
������	�������������������	�����������	����	������	��������
�	������������������������������������	������������
�
��������
����
���������������������������
��������������������
�������������	������
����������
�����
���	��������������������������������

���
�
������	��
��

�	�	��
	��
���
���������
���
�������
������������
��������������
����������������	�
��	������	����	����������������������
��
������	��
��

�������������������������������������
������
���
��������������������������	�	����������
�	���	������
���������������	��������	����������������������������	��
	�������
��������
������������������������	�������
��	������������
�
��������
����
���������������������������
���������
��	�������������
�
���������
����
���
���
����
�����
�������
���	��
������
��	�����
�����
����
���
����������������	����	�����
�����
������
���
������������	�
	�������������
���	�

������
�	�����
�����
���	���������������
���������	����	��������
�
��������
����
������
������������������
������	������������
�
��������
����
���������
������
�����������
����������
�����

������
���������������	����������������
��������
����	���������	��
	�����
���

��
��	������������
�
��������
����
�������������������
���
������
�����

������������������
���
���
��������
��
��
	����������	����
�������������
�����������	��������������������	��
���
����	�������
�����	��������������������������
�	�������
����������������������������		�������������������	������
��	����������������
�����

������	������
��	����������������	����
	����
�
��
�
����
��		�
�
��
�
�����
����������������
�
��
�
��������
������������������		��
��
��
���
�������������	����
��
	���
�����������������������������	����	�����
�����
������������	��
	���������
���������		�������		�	�������	�
	��������	�����	���
��
���
�������������	����������	�����
��������	��
	���� ��
���������	���������	��
	�����������
�	��������	��
����
�����
	��	����������	���������	������������
����������	��
	�����
���

��
��	������������
�
��������
����
���������������
��������		������
����������
�������
���
����	�������
�	�����������
�	��
�������������
��	�����
������
�		��		�������	�����������
�
��������
����
�����������������������
����������������	����������������
���
�������



�����������	�
��������
	���	�����
	��	
���	��
���	������	��	�����	������	����	
���	�����	�����������	��
��������	��	
������	�����
���
	�
��������	���	
���	��
���	������	��	�����	�������	��	
����	��	�
��
��
��	�����	����������	����
�	����
�	���	�����	������
	���	���	�������
	���	
������
	��������	
�	
���	�����	��������	��������	
�	���	��������	��	�����	����������	�������	
�
���	��	
���	��
���	�������	�����	����
�����
�	���	�����	������
	
����	
�	��	���
�	
���������	��	����	���	���������	���	����������������
�
	��	
���	��������	��	����������	�������	
�
����	��	������	����	���	��������
	�����������������	���������	���	���	���	�����	�����
���
	���	���	��
��������	���
�	����������	��	�����	
����������������	��������	��	���	
���
	��	�����	��������
	��	����
�����

	�

���	��	��	
�	�

���	
�	���
���	��
���	������	��	�����	�������	��	��������	����
	
���������	��	�������	���	����
	��	���	�������������
	���	���������
	����	
�	
���	��
���	������	��	�����	�������	��	
����	���	��	���	���	�����������
	����
��	����	��	���
��������	�	����	��	������	��	���	�������
	�������	����	���	�������
���	
������
	��	
���	�����	������	��	���
��������	�	����	��	������	��	���	�������
	��	���	��������	�������	����������	�������	
�
���	��	
���	��
���	���������	�����
���
	�
��������	
���	�����	������	��	�������	���	��������
	���	�
��������
	��	����	
�����
���	������	����	�����	
���	�����	������	��
	�������	����	�	��������	��	���������	����	��
������	
���	��������	����������	�����
���
	�
��������	
���	�����	������	���	��	������	���	
���	��
���	������	��	������������	
���	�����	������	�����	���	�����������	�
��������
	���	�����
	��	
���	�����	������	���	��	����
���	��
���	������	����	�����	��	��
	�������	����	�	��������	��	���������	����	��
����	��	
�����������	�������	����	
���	�����	����������	��
��������	��	
������	�����
���
	�
��������	����	
���	��
���	������	�����	��
	�������	����	�	��������	�����������	����	
���	�����	������	����	��
����	��	��	��������	�������	���	��	��������	�����	��	���
���	�����������	��	���	��

�������	���	
���	�����	������	�����	���	�����
	���	�
��������
	��	
���	�����������	���	��	����	
���	��
���	������	���
���	����	���	��������
	���	���������
	�������	����	
�
���	��
���	������	��	�����	�������	��	
����	����	
���	�����	����������	��
��������	��	
������	�����
���
	�
��������	����	
���	��
���	������	�����	��
	�������	����	�	��������	�����������	����	
���	�����	������	��	�����	��
	�������	����	�	��������	��	���������	����	���	��������
��	��	���
��
	����	��
����	��	
���	��������	�������	��	��������	��
	��������	��	�����	�����������������	
�
���	��	����	������	���	���������	���������	�����	���	�����
	���	�
��������
	��	����	
�����
���	������	���	��	����	
���	�����	������	���
���	���	��	���	��������
	���	���������
	����	��
������	
���	��������	�������	�������	����	
�	����	
���	��
���	������	��	�����	�������	��	
����	����	
��������	����������	��
��������	��	
������	���	������
	�����	
�	��	�����	��
�������	��	����������	����	���	�����
���
	��	���	
������������	����	��	
�	��������	��	���	����������	
�	����	
������	����	
���	��
���	������	��	������������	��	
����	�������	�������	������	��	��������	
�	
���	��
���	������	��	�����	�������	��	
�������	�����	��	�����
	��
�������	��	���	
���	���������	
����	
�	��������	
�	���	���
	���	����
�������
��	��	
���	�����	�
	�	
�������	������	���	���	
�	���	���
	��	����
	�����	���	
�	�������
����	���	��	���	�����	�������������	������
	���	���	�������
�	�������
��	��	���	������ �!	���	
���	�����	������	���	��"����	
������
�	�������	���������	�������	��	���	���
��������������	����	����#$�	��	��������	�������	��	�����	��	��
	��	�����
���	������
��	��%�	���	�����	
�����#��	&�	���	������	��	���������	���	
������
�	�������	���������	�������	��	���
�������	�������	����
	
����	��	��	��������	�������	����	���	������	��	��������	��	
���	��������	�������	�
	�������	����������
���	��
�	��	���	����	���	��	���	������	���	��
���	��	���	��	��
	���
��
	�
	����

���	��	����	�����������	����	��"��������
�



���������	
�����	
��	
������������
����	����������
���������
����	�������������������������������������
������������
����������
�����������	���������������	�������
����������������
������
����
�������������
���������
������������
������������
	�������������
�������
��������������������	����������
����������
������������� ��
��������	����	������������������
����	���
���	
�������� ��
�����������
��
����������������������	�������������������	�������������������!�"�#
���	����������
�������������������������	��	��������������
����������
�����
�
����
���������
�����$���%������
��������������������������������&	�����
��'���(��������������	������������������
��	
����	����������������������
��������
���������
������
�����	�������
����
�����������������
��	������������	������������������
��	
����	���������
�������
�������������������
������&	�����
��������
��������
���������
������������������)���������������	��������������	��	��������������
������������
�
����
���������������
����&	����'*��#
�����������������	����������������
��	
����	��������������������������������	��	�������������
����������
�����
�
����
������������������	���	�����������&	�����
�������	����������
����$���%���	����	���	�����	�������������	���
���
��������������������
��������	����������
�����	
�������
�����������
����������������	�����������	��������������	��	��������������
������������
�
����
�������'��
�
��%����������
	���������	�����
�����������
�������������������������	��������������
�����
�
����������������
��������
��
���
�������	���
���	����������
������������	�������
	���������&	�����
��	����������
������������������
�������
��	
�����
����
����������������
���
�������
���
���	���������
������	��	�
���������������!
"'+��#
�����������������	����������������
��	
����	��������������������
������� �����,���������������������������	������������������������������������
����������������������&	������
�
���	���������
���������
����
��������
��������
���������������&	���������������	��	��������������
����������
����
�
����
�������������������������������)����������������	��������������	��	��������������
�����������
�
����
���������������
����&	��������$���(
�������������
��������	����������
������������
������������	��������	�������������	��	��������������
������������
�
����
���������������	����������
����������
��
��	��
����� �������
�����	���������'��
�
��-	��������������	��	��������������
������������
�
����
���������������&	����������
��
�����
�����������������	��������
��
������
�
��������������������������	���	������	���	�����
�����������������������������������	������
���������
�����	��
���	��������������
��������������������	��	��������������
����������
�����
�
����
���������������
�������	������
��������
�����	��
���	����������������������������
���
���	������
���������
��������	��	�
������
������������
�� ����
���������
�����	����
�������
������������
��������
�
�����������������
�����	���������������	�������
���������
���������
���'���,��#
�����
�
����
���������
����.����
����
���
����
���������������������������
���	����������
���������������
�������	��	����������
��������
��������
��
���	���������������)��������
�����������	����������������
��	
����	���������������
���������	�������
��
�
����������
�����
������
�����������!�"�#����
�������
���
������
�
�������
���	����	
�������
�������������
���������
�������
���
����
�
����
����������������
�����������
����������������
���
���
�������
���
������
�
�������	�����/��������������������
����������
�������������
��������
���������������������
��
�
��
��
�������
���
������
�
�����������	
�������
�������������
�����	
�����0�
���	����
�������
������0�
���	�������
�
��'��
��������	����
�������
��������
�
��������
���
������
����
��������
�����������������!�"�1��
���
�����������
���
���
���	����	
�������
�����
������
��������
���	����������
�����������
	�������
���	����	
�������
�����
������
��������
�������������
���������
�������������������




�����������	
���������	�������
��
��������������	��������������	���	�
��	��	��������
������	���
����
������	������	��������
���
�������	���������	������
���	�������������������
����
�����	���������	�������

���	���	�������������
������������������	������	���������
����������	�������	������������������	���������	������
���	���������
�������
�����	�����
�����	��������	������	�����
�����	������	��������������������������������������	����������������	�������������	�����	����
��
� ��!���	���������	���	����������������������������������	����������������	���	���������������������������	�����������������	
�������
�������������������������	���	�����	���������	��	������	��	����������������	
���"���������������	���������������������	��������������������	����������������	��	��"�	�������������	�����������	����������������������	�����������������	
����#��$����������������	������	���������
����������	��������	�����	���������������������������������������������������	����
�������
�����	�����
�����	��������	������	�����
�����	�������	������������
������	�
����	������	������
����
����	�������	���	�������������������������	��������������!������������������	�������
��
����
�������
�	������	�������	������%������
����
����	�������������
���	����	���
����������������%����
��	���	����������������������������������	�������	�������������
�������������
��	�
���	��������	����	��
��	�������%����
����	���������	������������
����	�����������������	��
��������
����
���������������
��	�
���	����������������	��
�	��������������	�������	�������	��������������
������������
���������������	���

�
�����
��	��������
��
����
����	��������������������	��&	�����	���������	���
�������������������
�
���������	�����	�����
���	������������%����
��	���������
���
���������
�����������	�������	����	���	������������'()'�)"���
����	���	�������	������������������	���
�������	���������������	���	��������	�������������������
�	�������������
����
�����������
��	�����������������������
� ����	������
����
����
�����
�	������	�������	������%������
����
����	��������������
���	����	���
������!�������	������
���	�������������	����������	���	��������
����	���	���	����
�����������������������������	���	�����	����
��	������������������������������������	��	������������������������������������	���������������	���	����������������������������	�����������������	
������������������������������
���	���	���
��������	�����	�����������������	����������
���	������������
��������������	��
�	��	�
����	��	���������
������
����
�����������	��������	�������	������������	������	������	������������
�	��������	���������������������������
�	��������������������
��������
���	������	������	������������&	��������������������������������	����	������	����������	�����	�
�����������	���
��������������������
�
�������������
���	���������
���
��!���

�
�����	������	���������
����	�����������	�������	��������������	���������	�����������������������������������������������
����������	�����
����	��������	������
�
������	������
���	��	�����������������������
������������	������
�	������������������	�������	�����������
����
������	����������������������
��������������������	������
��
����
�������
�	������	�������	������%������
����
����	��������������
���	����	���
�����'�)�������������������������	����������������	���	�����������	�����������������	���������	��	�����	�����������������	�����	���������	��	������	��	�����������������	
�������
�������������������������������	�������������������������������	����������	���	���	���������	����	������	���������������	
������������	����
��	����
����	������	���������	��	������	���	���������������������	��	�����	��������������	������������������	
��������	�������	���	��	���������������
�����
�	���	���
�����
����*�����������	����������������������������	������	�����������
�	������	��	���������������	�	��������������
���������������"���
 ��*�����������	��������������������	��������	����	��	����	
�������
���������������"��
��	����
����	������	���������	��	������	���	���������������������	���	�����	��������������	�����������������	
���������������������	�����������������
�	�������	������������������������������������	



��������	
�����
	
�	��������������	��	�	����������	���

	�������������
������	���������	��	��
	��	������
	��	
�	�������	
���������
	��
�	�����������	�������������	�����	�����	�	���������	�	��	���	������	��������������������������	������	���������������
	
�	����

���	�������	������������
�����������������
	
�	�����	��	���������	���
	
�	����������������	����	��	�	��	����	������	�������������������������	������	���������������
�����	�������
	��
�	������������
	
�	�����	�	��	����	������	�������������������������	������	������
	����������������
�����	�������
	��
�	���������������������������������	���������

��	���
�
���
����
�����������	�
��	���	��
	
�	������
	����	��	�	��	����	������	�������������������������	������	��������
	
�	
���
���	���	

������	�	���	���	�	��	
������������
����	�������
	��
�	����������������
�������������������	���	���������	���������

����	
���	
���	����	��������	�
�	�������	��
	
�	��������������������
�
	
��	�����	�	�����������	���������
���	�
�	������	��
	
�	����

��	���
�
���
����
����������������

������	����������
���������������
����������������������������	����	�����������	����
�����	�������
	��
�	�������������������
	
�	�����������	���
�����	��	������������	�����	������	���	�	������	��	��
���������������
	����	���	����������		�	���������	���������	���������������
	
�	������	��	
��		
������	���
	
�����	���
	
������������	���� ����������
	��
�	�����������������	
���
�	����	�	
������	���
��	���	
���������������	��!���	�	�	��������������������
�����	�������
	��
�	������	��	����������������������������		�	��������	��	���������	
	����������	���
����	
���������	������	����������������	�	���������	
	����������	��
����	
���������	������	����������������������������
�����	�������
	��
�	�����������	��������������	�	
	��
��������	��������
����	
�������������	��� ���	������������������������	���������

��	�
��	��

���������	
����	��	�����	�������	���	�	�����	����	�������	��	
������	������������������������	���������

��	�����

��������
�����
	�	����������	����	�������	��	
������	����	����������������������	�����������������	���	�	��
��
���
�������	���

�������������������	������������
�����	�����"�	����	�	#	����	�����������	������	��	
����������
�����	�����������
	��
�	�����������	������������������������	���������

�����
������������
��������������	$���	�	����������������
�����	������������
	��
�	�������������	
������	����	���������������������	�����������������	���	�	��
��
���
�������	���
�
����	#�	������%&'�'(����������	�����	�������������
�����	����������
��������������	$���	�	������

��	����	��	
	
������	�����������������������	������������	�������	�������	�	#	����	������������	����������������	�����������������������	�������� �"��
	��������
��������	��	��
	��	�������
	��	
�	�������	
����������������
�����	���������������
	��
�	��������������������	����������������	
���������������) �� �������	�����
����
	�
���	������������
�����������
	�������������
�����	����������������
	��
�	����������������
�������	

���	�������
�����������
	���������������������		�	�������
�
�������������
����	
�������
�����������������	������������������	���������	
	����������	������	����	����
���	������	#���	��	������������
����	������������
	��
�	���������������������	����	��
��		��������	�������

������	�
�������	
�������	
��������	��	
������������	����������

����	������	���

����
��
�	��	
����	����	�	������
������������	����	��������������
��������	��	��
	��	�������
	��	
�	��������	��	������������������
���	�������
�����������	���	
���
	����������������������		�	������	������������������������	��������

��	�������	��	�	���������	�����	��	������������
�����	�����	���������
	��
�	�������	�	������	������	����
�����	���������
	��
�	������������
�����	�������
�	�	������	���	��������������������
�����	������������
	��
�	��������	����
������������
����	
�������������������		�	������
��������
����	����	�	��
�	�������	�	#	���������
�
	
��	�������������
�����	�������
	��
�	������������������������	�����������������������������		�	�����������	�����������	��	���������	
	����������	���������	�������	������������
��������	��	��
	��	�������
	��	
�	������	������������������������	���������

���������	�������	�����
	���������������	�����	��������	����	��������	����
��������	��	��
	��	������
	��	
�	�������	
������������
�����	�������
	��
�	��������
��������	����	���	���������	�������������������������
�����	�������
	��
�	��������	����
������������
����	
���������������������������		�	���



���������	
	���	
���
����	����	��������
�	�	
���
������������
������
����������
������
�������
��	�������	�����������	���� ����	�����
��������	������!"��#����$�
������%�����&
���	� �	
�������'�������������������� ������������	���
������� '�	���������
����	�����������������	�	������	�����������	����
(������	����	����
����	���	

 �	����
)!��#���
���������
�������	�	���	��������	�*�������#�������
��	������
�������
������	����	��������������	���
����	�������� ���� '�	���������	���
�
'�����	��������	
���
)���+������	���
�����	
���
������
��������	�	��������
����	��� ',� '�����������'�������	�������	
���
�����������	����
(���*�
�'������� ����	���
��� �����	���
������	�����
 �� ��������	������������
�������

'	���	
������
������-
��	�������	����������	�	�	
��
��.������	����
(���/��
���	����	�������������"������
�����
�������
�	�	
��
����	��� '����	
��
��
�������00�
����������"�!��	
	�	�����������	�����	���
������	�	�����(
	�����	��������	����
(����������� '�	���������
����	����������	���	�����������	�� �	�	����
�����������������������	������������ �� �����
�������
�	�	
���
����	������	
�������
�
'����	��
���	����
��	����
����
��������	�� �	�	�	����������	����1���	����
����
�
�����
��1���	��������
������������'�������00�
����������"�!��
����1���	�������
������
�������
�������
�	����	����	��� '����	
�(
	������	�������
���������
���	������������
�������2 	�	�	
����1�����	
����
�����	
��� ���������
����	
�����
����������
����	�����	��
�����
�������

'	���	
�������
��
��������	
����� ���
��
 ���������
������������������
�����
����	������� ��	����������

��
���������� �����	
����� ���
��
 ���������
��	���
�'�� �����
�������������	
��
��������	�����������	��
���
��

���������	����
(����'��� ������������	��������
�
'��������
���
�������

'	���	
�������
�*������	���
�����	
�������	��������� ���� '�	���������
�����������	���������'�����
����
�����������������	�	
����
��������	�	������������	�������
�	����	����	��� '����	
���
��0���������������������� '�	���������
������� ������������	����
��'
������
 �������	����	��
�����	
���	���	���(
	���
������	��
���	�����
���������	�����
 �� ��������	����
���������
����������	����
(�����������	����	�������������"����������
����	�����	���	�����	�������'����������
�� ����	���� ���
����	��������
��	�������
��	����	���' �	�����	��
�
��	
��
����	������
 ���
��

�������( �	��	��	
���������	�����������
��	����	���
���������������'��������
��	����	������������'���1�
�����

�������
�	�	
���
�����!!3�4��!���#�� ����	����	�������������.��
��	�������
��	����	��' �	�����	��
�
��	
�/�	��� �����' ��	���
���	
	�����
���������������*�	��������� �	�	����
���
���������
����
��	��������� �	�
��*���� �	���
��� ����������
���
����
��� ���*�	��
�
��	
���
�����	��'	���
��
������
������ ��������������	���
� ���
����	����
 ���	
��	���������
����
������ �	�	����
�
��������
������	����
�����
��'������
�*��
��
��������
�����	��
�
��	
�� ����������
�

������	
���� �	����2 ��	�	���	
����
������
��	'	�	�	��*������
�
 ������������������	�����

'	���	
���
�����	������
��������
�����
��
�����	��
�
��	
�������	���
� ���
����	����
 ���	�( ������������������	���	������
������������!������#���
���������	�	
�����
���������� ��
�	�����������'������������,5"�������
��6�
�	�����
��� '�	���������������	����	�������������"��'��������������	������������ �� �����
�������
�	�	
���
���	������	
���
��'
�����������	��������
������
������	�	���	
��	��������	����
(������������������
���������
����	���1	����������
��7������5��!3����������������
������ ��������
������������	��
����������*�' ���
����	�	
�����	
	���	
����
�	����	������������,5"� �
�������
����
��� ��
�	���
������ ���� '�	���������
�����������	����
��'
�����������	��������
������
������	�	���	
��	��������	���
(������������������
������ ��������
������������	��
���	
���
�7������5��!3����'��&���������,5"�������
��6�
�	����������'�����
����
�'�����������
������� ��
���
��� �����	
���
���	���������
�	�	
���
�����!4�����#����800�
������%�����&
���	� �	
�������
�������!���0�����������
������������	��
�� �� �����
���	������	
�������� '�	���������
�������������������	�����������'��	�����
���������
����
����	��	����	�����	
�����������������
���������	�����������
��
�����	����
�������	���������
�����
�� ����	�����	���������
�������	��� �	�����1,��������



������������	
�����������
��
����������
�������������	������������������������	
������	���
��������������	������������������������	����������	�������������������������	�������������	�����������������������	����������	����������������������������
�������������������
��������������������������	����������
������
�������������������
������������������������������������������������
������������������������������	������������������������������	�����������������	���������
�������������	�����������������������	��
������������
�����������������������������������
����������������������������	���������������������
�������������
�������
���������
��������������������	���������������������������	���������������
���������������������������	����������������
���������������������
��
�������������������
�������������������
�������������	������������������������	������
���������������	������������
�����������������������	������������������������	��� !���	���������������������	���������������������������"!��
��
�
����������������������������������������������������������
�����
��
�����������
����������������������
���	�������������������������������#�
�����	����������������������������������
�����	��$
���������������	����
���������������������#�
����
�����������
����
����������������#�
����������������������
����
��
��������������������������������
�����	%�������	�
�������������������������������������	������%������������������������
����������������������������
�����	���������������������������$
����������������	�����������
�������������
������
������������������������������������������	�������������������#�
��������������
����
�������������������������
�����	��������������
������������&�����������������
���������������#�
����������������
�������������
��
������'������������������������
�����	(�����������������������
���
�����������������
������
��������������������
�����	��	��
��
����������������������������������������������#�
�����	������	�������������)*+,-./01�����
�2
��
��34562%�������
�� 
�78
��
��345�93%�����
��
��"4526%������
�2
��
��"457�%����3�
��
��"4569%����3 
��
� �5284%������
�"
� 
��
�� 2587%����68
��
�� 752�"%����2�
��
�� 8588%�����
��
�� "54%����3
��
�� "527"%����63
��
��  5�79%����77
�76
��
��495739%���� 7
��
��4�568%������
��
��4758�%���� 43
��
��485�6"%����68
��
��435693%�����4
��
��4"5273%����3�
��
�4452%����27
��
��44528�%�����
��
��299�529�%����"2
��
��29925248%�����83
��
��2997523�%�����9
��
��299658%�����
��
��29965773%����3
��
��299352� %�����
��
��29935229%�����
��
��299"5�%�����
��
��299"549%�����
��
��299 567%�����
��
��29�25�36�


	Title & Table of Contents
	A. Title Page
	B. Table of Contents

	Tab 1
	Tab 1 Cover.pdf
	Tab 1.pdf

	Tab 2
	Tab 2 Cover.pdf
	Tab 2.pdf

	Tab 3
	Tab 4
	Tab 5
	Tab 6
	Tab 7
	Tab 8

